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CHAIR ARAKAWA: I'm gonna call the Land Use Committee to order. (gavel)
As the courtesy for the Council member that's living here on Lanai, Riki,
would you please introduce the Council members?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Members, Lanai
community, let me introduce ... first of all, the Chairman of the Land Use
Committee of the Council, Mr. Alan Arakawa. He's from the Kahului
District. Starting to my very left and to your right, I have Councilmember
Robert Carroll, the member from East Maui, Hana area.
Next to
Mr. Carroll is Richard Minatoya.
He's one of our Dep ... Deputy
Corporation Counsel's which handles the legal requirements of the
Council. Next to ... Mr. Minatoya is Mr. John Min, Director of Department
of Planning for the County of MauL Next is our charming ... one of our
charming ladies of the Council, Jo Anne Johnson. She's from the West
Maui District of MauL Next to her is Dain Kane. He's the Vice-Chairman
of the Council as well as the, the member from Wailuku District. To my
immediate right and your left is, uh ... Mr. Mike Molina. He's your Council
member from the Haiku/Paia District of MauL Next to Mike is Mr. Wayne
Nishiki, your Council member from the District of South Maui, which is the
KiheilWailea area. And next to Mr. Nishiki is our other charming lady on
the Council, Charmaine Tavares from UpCountry/Pukalani/Kula area. And
next to her is ... our committee secretary, Yvette Bantilan and our legal,
uh ... committee analyst, we have David Raatz. And we also have, one
of our new additions to our Council Services is Mr. Gary Saldana, sitting in
the front. Also with us from the County this evening is Mr. Milton Arakawa.
He is the Deputy Director of Public Works for the County. And that's it,
Mr. Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. This evening we will be discussing
two topics. Item No. 36, will be the use of water, potable water for the
Koele Golf Course and Item No. 17, which is a zoning of the area in the
Manele Project District. So at this time, we have just two people that have
signed up to testify. And I've asked if anybody else wants to sign up to
testify, please do it before we start the testimony because I don't want
people walking across other people's testimonies, okay.

LU 08113101

Page 3

For Item No. 36, we have two people that have signed up to testify.
Victoria Larsen, and you will be followed by Ron McOmber. Urn ... we're,
we're working on a kind of a loose testimony, so say what you have to
say. If it gets too long, then I'll cut you off, but I want you to more or less,
a complete presentation so you're comfortable with it. Okay. When I say
too long, you know, some time people go on 15, 20 minutes, half an hour,
and that'll be much too long. So Victoria.
MS. LARSEN. (inaudible)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: If you could come forward. You have to speak at our mike.
Okay. Identify yourself.
MS. LARSEN: Do I speak to you or to them?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, speak to (inaudible).
MS. LARSEN: Okay. My name's Victoria Larsen and my husband and I
purchased a villa here at Koele about six years ago. And the only reason
that we purchased our place up there was because we love the golf
course. And over this period of time, over the last few years, we have
seen it fall in such ill repair that we can't believe it. And we would like to
urge you to allow the Lanai Company to have access to use the water that
will save this course from any further destruction. I also would like to say
that I think the golf course is probably one of the life's blood of the
community and without the golf course, it will effect employment, it'll effect
property taxes, sales tax, all kinds of different bad things if we don't get
the golf course fixed. And that's all I really have to say.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. Any questions for Victoria? If not,
Ron McOmber.
MR. MCOMBER: Good evening or good afternoon. First of all, I'd like to start
out by saying I appreciate you folks coming and, and honoring
our ... Mr. Hokama this morning, well, well deserved. And thank you for
showing up for that. The golf course at Koele is not a new item with us.
This community gave 250,000 gallons of our drinking water for five years
in the preparation of that golf course. Nowhere in the history of us talking
about the Koele Golf Course did we have any figures except for 250,000
gallons ... of water a day to make that golf course work. The sewage
treatment plant that services this golf course was R-1 rated water, is now
in dire, dire repair.
When you folks did your trip today, did the company take you down to look
at the very intricate part of this whole scenario, which was the sewage
treatment plant? Did any of you see that today? This is the thing that they
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should have been showing you. This is the item that governs and drives
the machine of why they need our drinking water. I took a drive down
there today at about 2:30. While you folks were up at Koele listening to
the presentation up there, I was looking at the sewage treatment plant.
The sewage treatment plant has a torn liner, which has been torn for over
three years. It was tore by one of their employees while they were
excavating the hyacinth out of it and harvesting the hyacinth. If you don't
realize what that pond looks like, it's not a typical sewage treatment pond.
It is done by "High Tech Hyacinth Blue(?), uh ... Black Light Sand
Filters(?)," and it's suppose to raise the water to a ... R-1 level and put on
top of our aquifer, which is the Koele Golf Course, which sits on top of our
major recharge.
My concern and, and what we're really faced with here tonight is they're
asking you for a ... putrid 27,000 gallons a day for 30 days to finish
regrassing their golf course. This is not the first time they've asked for
this. They asked for it last year. And because of the drought condition,
they withdrew that. Urn ... did you look at the land when you came in
folks? Lanai is burning up just like Molokai is. We are still in the same
drought. It has not lessened from that, from last year, 2000 to 2001.
We're still in the same situation. A couple months ago, the Water Working
Group, which I am a member of, received a PowerPoint presentation from
the CEO, the new CEO of Lanai Company. This gentleman gave us a
basic PowerPoint demonstration, urn ... a readout that told us everything
we've learned from the Water Commission and from Mr. Mink and
Mr. Anderson, and from Bill Meyers and all the other well-known
hydrologists in the State along with the Water Use Development Plan. We
also did a extensive search on this island for water. The company spent
millions of dollars, I would imagine, trying to find--they brought in Tom
Nance. They went all over this island looking for water. The conclusion
is, they have no other water except for the high-level aquifer. The sewage
treatment plant, which was suppose to take care of Koele and Koele only
is in--it isn't because they can't produce enough water at this time. They
can't guarantee that they can take care of the water that they receive from
the County. The County will give them and can give them 330,000 gallons
a day and sometimes more.
I have two charts from a year ago. This is when the drought was so
severe ... of what they actually process. And this is for July and August
of 2000. Their average output was 217,000 and 233,000 on July and
August. They need 440,000 gallons of water, they're telling us at Koele
right now. Nowhere in the Water Use and Development Plan on this
island, that we went through extensive months of work on this, input from
the company--they sit as our partners at the table--did we hear any figure
except for 250,000 gallons of water to water Koele. And the condition
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Drought, if

We have an aged eucalyptus forest. We have a dry forest bed and every
drop of rain that hits the hale right now is being taken up by root system.
Very little is being perked down. Every hydrologist that we've ever talked
to on Lanai that ever came here that says, watch out what you do with the
wells and how you use your water. We have a well, it's called Well 1 in
the basin, Palawai Basin, which is part of the water system that goes to
Manele. They, in the last two months have overpumped it by 10 million
gallons, two months in a row. Mr. Mink was just here and I asked him his
personal opinion this morning, what does he think of that. He said that's
dangerous ... 'cause if Well 1 fails on 'em, they also are gonna lose their
water at Manele, and you folks will also get a call then for our drinking
water to take care of Manele. So compounded on top of Koele, you're
gonna have Manele in your back pocket. It all boils down to trust. It all
boils down to one thing--and I understand this is winded and I appreciate
you giving me the time. I know this for a fact. I sit on the Water Working
Group. I have been involved with this water from day one. None of this
coming out of my mouth is BS. This is from my heart. This is our
community. It's our drinking water. Twenty seven thousand gallons of
water a day to reseed is nothing compared to the 440,000 gallons that
we're being told they're using right now to keep their golf course alive and
also reseed at the same time. I understand people coming in here and
spending big bucks. I've had people stop and say, how come you're not
giving us our water for the golf course. I take that personal because
somebody in the company is telling that community up there that we as a
community are depriving that ... that water from our aquifer and we're
being mean about it. That's not true. We want this golf course to make it.
But before you can give them any more water, they have to do what they
said they were going to do.
So this committee needs to look into this. And we should have a
workshop. We should sit down. You should call Belt Collins in, have Belt
Collins tell you why it's not working. Why is it taking three years to fix a
liner? Why are their, their lakes up there leaking? We don't even know
what they're gonna find when they pull the liner out. It may be so
damaged that they may have to leave it open for months to dry out before
they can put a liner back in it. If you folks had seen that today--I was told
that the pond at makai, which is torn, is empty. I was, drove up there
today, it's full of water, no hyacinth, but it's full of water. What the hell is
going on here? Are they, they think we're that stupid? I mean they're
telling, they're telling us, their own employees are telling me, we drained it,
we're getting ready to put the new liner, those three big rolls of liner laying
down right now. They can't put liner in it while it's wet. And I,
I'll ... guarantee when they pull that old liner out that they'll be in mud up
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to here. A hyacinth pond has to be nurtured; it has to be harvested to
make the hyacinth work to do its job. The root system of the hyacinth is
what makes that work. If you don't cut it and you don't harvest it, it doesn't
work folks. And I'm concerned because we may be putting water on top of
our aquifer that is not R-1 rated. And it's because of their negligence; it's
their lack of professionalism that is causing this. Really think about this,
27,000 gallons is a foot in the door because right behind this, ladies and
gentlemen ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Ron ...
MR. MCOMBER: Okay.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: ... start to tie it up.
MR. MCOMBER: I'll try to. I'll try to. This is it. Right behind this is a request for
160,000 gallons of water to supplement their sewage treatment plant. So
if this ordinance that's now on the board is kept alive because of this
27,000 gallons, they're gonna add another amendment to it. And I hold it
in my hand; it was addressed to John Min, May 8, 2001. This is not right,
folks. Make 'em come back and go to the Planning Commission where we
can intervene in the process. I can't intervene in front of you folks, but I
can if they, at the ... Planning Department level and it needs to be
addressed. This is serious. This is not fun. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, any questions for Ron?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I have a question.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wayne.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. Ron, at one time we had asked the
company ... to look at storage. Today I heard just words muttered, no
actual commitment as to what they were going to do. When the question
was asked of the representative whether there was, actually, during times
of the year when water could be, perhaps put into punawai and stored, he
said very little. What is the reality of, perhaps, where storage could be
created so that in terms of drought, the company can be, be more
responsible in some sort of system that they can build to address this?
MR. MCOMBER: Okay. First of all, Mr. Nishiki, the, what happened is, we saw a
report just recently on this PowerPoint presentation that was given to us
that their hydrologist, Tom Nance is saying, well, we have an evaporation
problem now. It just didn't happen now. And if you remember correctly as
we went through this process, you were one of the people that said you
shouldn't add more storage and you should consider covering that pond.
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Evaporation on a large pond like that loses anywhere from 6 to 8,000
gallons a day of evap ... evaporation depending on how hard the wind is
blowing and how hot it is. We have two ponds that are open ponds that
are holding water that they have spent probably $9 a thousand to
manufacture and it just sits there and evaporates away. That is not good
water management. They need to save every drop of water they can.
And there are times--we're in a severe drought, Wayne. This, this whole
island chain is in a severe drought. We need, at that point in time, we
need to stand up and bite the bullet and take care of the resource. The
resource is not being protected. And the major thing to do with that would
be to put a cover on that ... sewage treatment plant, cover down there.
We can't do anything about the ponds up at the, up at the golf course, but
we need to have commitment from this-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Can you answer the question?
MR. MCOMBER: Um ...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What about storage?
MR. MCOMBER: What storage. I mean the only storage that you can create is if
they, if they can pump enough--right now they can't make that sewage
treatment plant work enough to pump enough water just to service their
golf course. It's woefully under, uh ... engineered. So until they fix that
and they can do 330 gallon or 1,000 gallons a day that the County can
give them, then we have a problem on our hands. That's the first problem.
The second one, we haven't had a big rain on this island for five, six years
now that we could catch anything.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Ron, you're starting to ramble a little bit ...
MR. MCOMBER: Yeah.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: ... too far off. Wayne's question is very-MR. MCOMBER: But he's asking me about storage.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I'm asking you about storage from runoff.
Is there ability for the company to look at this?
MR. MCOMBER: The, the only other answer would be that they need to do
desal [sic] and they need to produce water 'cause they don't have enough
water to do it as it stands right now.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Now you mentioned something about
330,000 gallons that the County or ... say coming from residential uses
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creating. We were told that the company, we were told today that the
company is able to only generate 200,000. So ... what is actually being
put out on a daily basis in regards to, uh ... liquids that can be used or
reused? Do you know what that figure is?
MR. MCOMBER: It's right here.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: How much is it?
MR. MCOMBER:
Well, right now they, they can only produce, uh,
arou ... around 220, 230,000 gallons a day. That's all their sewage
treatment plant, but they receive over, they can receive over 300,000 from
the County. I just had that conversation yesterday with a County operator
down there.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. MCOMBER: And then some given times when we have storms-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
MR. MCOMBER: --(inaudible) we maybe have a lot more.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, that's enough. Wayne.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm done.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
MR. MCOMBER: But these figures that I have right here-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Ron ...
MR. MCOMBER: --show the table.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: ... you can present them to our staff and they can ...
MR. MCOMBER: Okay.
... they can pass them around.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:
questions for Ron? Dain.

But ... any other

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
Ron, what ... what we have on the agenda
is ... Mr. Chair, and just correct me if I'm wrong. We have what four
fairways ...
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: ... for, until a deadline of the end of October. And
what you stated earlier was that you were tying it into what's coming up
behind, which is not something we're discussing. Thank you. Thank you.
So my, my question is, what we're discussing tonight and what the
applicant is looking for an approval on is the 27,000 gallons a day up until
the end of October. And you made reference to that being a small
amount.
MR. MCOMBER: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So are you stating--so if we just stick with that issue
by itself, what is your position on that? Do you think that we should not
give it to them?
MR. MCOMBER: Yes, that's right. That's what I'm saying.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay.
MR. MCOMBER: The reason I say that is they haven't ... if they have taken
care of their resource in the first place they WOUldn't need that water.
That's, that's what this all goes back to, commitment of taking care of the
resource. They are not taking care of their--I looked at their holding pond,
it's more than half full. That means that there's between 5 and 7 million
gallons sitting up there right now. At a rate of, of them producing water
and using from that pond, they have more than enough water to meet their
needs. And, and they told us at the PowerPoint ... they have enough
water up until now. They only may need it for the last two months, may
need it for the last two months. Why would you give it to 'em on, under a
may? They, if, if they were honest, if their golf course people were
honest ...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay, okay.
MR. MCOMBER: ... they would tell you that that's not enough water-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Ron.
MR. MCOMBER: --to do them any good.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay, let, let ... Mr. Chairman, let me just ask this
question then.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And just, again just for clarity, the holding pond,
that's the one that, on the way down to, right, right when you hang that
turn, it's the one on the right hand side? That's the holding pond that
you're referring to that has about 5, 6, 7 million gallons?
MR. MCOMBER: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. So with that holding pond plus the ability to
use approximately 200 plus thousand gallons a day of, from the water
treatment plant, you're, you're statement then is saying that there is
enough water existing for them to utilize in order to get the four fairways
completed for reseeding?
MR. MCOMBER: Absolutely. That's what I'm saying.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
MR. MCOMBER: And that was what the discussion with the Water Working
Group was.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any other questions? If not, thank you, Ron.
MR. MCOMBER: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: We have one more person that has signed up to testify on
LU 36. Darrell Stokes. Is there anybody else at this time that really wants
to testify on 36, please come and sign up because after this is done, I'm
gonna close testimony and move on to the next item. Okay, go ahead,
Darrell.
MR. STOKES: Aloha. I'm, I'm Darrell Stokes and, uh, I work for Castle & Cooke
Resorts. I am their conservation manager and I also sit on the Lanai
Water Advisory Committee. You know, I, I've been sitting on that
committee for the past five years. I was a part of the, the ... development
of the Lanai Water Use & Development Plan. You know, and, uh ... I,
you know ... we, we worked so hard developing this plan, you know, and
in the plan we all agreed that there's a 6 million gallon a day sustainable
yield. You know, today we using only 2 million gallons a day. And the, the
company has their allotment of water in that plan. And, you know, that
along with the golf course and the hotels being the bread and butter of this
island, I support this regrassing, this extra water use for the regrassing.
You know, and, um ... and also being the, the conservation manager for
this island, I, you know, I wanna talk about, urn ... preserving our natural
resources. I'm up on that mountain, on Lanaihale, more than anybody
else. I'm up there almost every day of the week and I, I see all the,
everyday that fog drip coming in.

LU 08113101

Page 11

You know, we are having a dry condition right now. We're going through
dry periods. But, um ... when you look at the history of Lanai, it is the
history of Lanai to go through these dry periods. And, and when you go
back into the pineapple days, they used to use 6 million gallons a day and
that never did hurt the aquifer. This, and this island is dependent on fog
drip. Every day I'm up in that mountain watching those clouds roll in and
giving us fog drip. And, you know ... I feel safe that we can use this
water for regrassing. You know, and I'm not God, so I cannot say, you
know, how much water we actually have or what. You know, but, just this
small amount, it's not gonna make one difference. You know, and like I
said, it's the bread and butter of our island. You know, without that man,
how we gonna survive.
You know, and as far as protecting our natural resources, we have
entered into a state forest stewardship program and it's all approved
already and, and we just starting to go full swing into it. We're gonna
protect our watershed. You know, the whole goal of the program is to
protect our watershed and reforest our watershed to, to ensure that that
we catch the most fog drip that we can. You know, as Lanai drought
history, hardly has any rain. You know, we have very little rain compared
to the other islands, but we do get fog drip and that's what, that's what
replenishes our aquifer. And ... you know, we are taking measures to
protect our watershed. You know, and I'm, I'm giving my life to it. You
know, and I'm dedicated to it. And, um ... you know, if you guys wanna
know what we exactly doing, I can let you guys know later on, but that
would take too long to explain all that right now. But I'm in support of the
regrassing 'cause, you know, when you look at, um ... what they're trying
to do is, they're trying to put grass in there that will actually grow better
under the conditions that we have, you know, than the grass we have right
now. I used to be the landscape manager for the island, so I do know
about grass too. You know, any questions?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any questions? Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Darrell. Uh ... what can help me as far
as on this situation is understanding, uh ... as a water conservationist
and being here on the island during the pineapple days ... whatever that
number was and comparing to and, and comparing to what the resorts
and the golf courses are using today, can you provide us with something
that's close to accurate as far as the comparison? Were the pineapple
times using more water than now?
MR. STOKES: Uh ...
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And would you be able to provide something

MR. STOKES: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: ... pretty, pretty accurate on that?
MR. STOKES: We, we have records on that that we can give you. I don't have it
on me right now, but can.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Can you tell me if it's more, less ...
MR. STOKES: The ...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: ... people?
MR. STOKES: ... the pineapple was using a lot more than what we're using
today. So, you know ... it, if--I don't if you guys read the, the Water Use
& Development Plan. You know, and, urn ... if you guys did, you know, it,
it says it in there. You know, it shows the records of what the pineapple
used to use and what we're using today and what the future plans are.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
MR. STOKES: Okay.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any further questions? Wayne.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Would you say that there is a markedly different
aspect where if you did irrigate pineapple, a lot of it will penetrate down
into the soil that hasn't been used thereby replenishing, perhaps, the
aquifer? Whereas in this urban type of water use, water may not in this
instance percolate down and recharge the aquifer.
MR. STOKES: Urn ... what, what I would say is, urn ... maybe it did replenish
the aquifer somewhat, but it's the same thing with the golf course. If, if
you're watering that, that's gonna go down too. You know, so it's the
same thing.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, would you say that perhaps in lieu of what is
happening globally, urn, we have seen a markably [sic] concern about
rainfall internationally. And this is also happening here in the State of
Hawaii. I mean I see it happening on Oahu. They're asking people to,
you know, conserve. We see it on Maui. Is Lanai any different?

Page 13

LU 08113101

MR. STOKES: Well, like I said earlier, you know, throughout history Lanai has
been plagued with dry spells. So it, you know, what's happening now is
not something new that's happening to Lanai. It has always been
happening.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any other questions for Darrell? Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thanks for coming. Earlier you hea ... heard
Mr. McOmber say about the concerns he has with regard to the treatment
plant and the possibility that there was not enough water being produced
because of some problems associated with that. And then earlier--I don't
know if you were on the site inspection, but Mr. Bagoyo had said that one
of the difficulties he saw was that the treatment plant was not getting a
sufficient volume of water in order to really generate as much as what was
needed. So ... do you have any information that would help us to kind of
clarify if the statements are, are incorrect or if they were, if I'm not
understanding it or if they're unrelated?
MR. STOKES: Uh ... sorry I don't, I don't have that kind of info. But, urn ... on
the other hand, I would like to comment that, you know, on Lanai we're not
wasting water, we use every bit of that recycled water that we, we can get,
you know, and that's what's being used on the golf course. So, you know,
in comparison to mother islands, you know that's, to me we get one A+
record on that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:
Mike.

Thank you very much.

Any other questions for Darrell?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you for being here tonight. I heard today
on our site inspection that the brackish water is possibly one reason the
cause of the grass not growing .. I just wanted to get your thoughts on that
as to why that is happening, why that brackish water doesn't work.
MR. STOKES: Actually, um ... brackish water would work, but the, the fresh
water works the best. And when you're doing a, a regrassing thing like
this, you know, the, the grass is already under stress 'cause, you know,
you're, you're planting grass and it's the fresh water that would help it
grow the fastest. You know, if we use brackish, then it's kind of holding it
back while it's trying to establish itself. You know like later on brackish
would be okay. Like the Manele Golf Course is being watered with
brackish water, you know, and that's not a problem because it's already
established grass. But when you just plant grass, you wanna use what we
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call the sweet water. You know, and that will help the grass establish itself
the fastest way possible.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, any other questions?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Question.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes, Riki.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
Company?

Darrell, you can speak for Lanai Water

MR. STOKES: Well, actually, I'm not with Lanai Water Company, but I'll try if,
you know.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: But I don't wanna put you in a spot since you
cannot answer for Lanai Water Company. But, for the record, we, we
have the Water Use Development Plan and we've never gone over 3.5
million for irrigation and city requirements from 1950 to 1991 for, from this
book. And, you know, you mentioned the Water Use Development Plan.
Okay. Officially, for, for my fellow committee members information also,
the only Water Use Development Plan that I was made to understand that
is, made it through the process and is what is the official document, is the
plan that was adopted in 1990. There is a 1992 draft. In your submittals
to us, there's a 1997 draft. And so ... what document should we, as
decision makers be, be working off? The official document, which is ten
years old-MR. STOKES: No, it ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --or, or a document that officially doesn't exist to
us?
MR. STOKES: It's, it's the latest plan is what we actually worked on all these
past years.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: That will be the '97 plan?
MR. STOKES: I'm not really sure what year it was, but, um ... I'm not sure what
year it was. I can find out ... but it, you know ... we, we worked hard on
that plan.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I, I, I, I understand. I don't question your
sincerity of, of working on it, Mr. Stokes. I'm just saying that we have to
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base our decision on something we can verify and explain to anybody that
questions our decision.
MR. STOKES: Well, I would base it on that '97 plan then if that's the latest one
you have.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: We don't have that 'cause I sent a memorandum
to the Department of Water Supply, County of Maui and their comments to
me was, the '92 draft is the document that they're working from. And so
when you talk about the '97 draft ...
MR. STOKES: You, you know what, um ... I'll talk to the Water Department
'cause they been with us throughout this whole process.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Darrell, you know--Riki, I don't mind you asking the
questions, but Darrell is really just trying to answer the best he can. The
actual documentation we've gotta try and get from the proper people.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay.
then, Chairman.

Well, let me make a specific question

CHAIR ARAKAWA: You can make your points, but ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Let me ask a specific question then.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Were you at the last water, uh ... Water
Advisory Committee meeting?
MR. STOKES: No, I was not because--you wanna know why?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, if you wanna share. I mean I'm not asking
the question, but if you wanna tell us.
MR. STOKES: Well, well, 'cause I was told that, you know, a, a majority of the
people wasn't gonna show up. You know, we e-mail each other and, you
know, this person couldn't show up, that person couldn't show up. We
didn't really have a quorum. And, you know, one, one thing that,
urn ... one of the, the members advised us, oh, just go ahead and hold a
meeting. It can be an unofficial meeting. You know, well, what is an
unofficial meeting? You know, what does that have? What kind of weight
does that hold? You know, and so I wasn't at that last one.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Were you part of the committee that voted
unanimously to recommend denial from the last Water Advisory
Committee correspondence to Council, dated last year?
MR. STOKES: Last year?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
Last year in our files we have a
correspondence ... from a Mr. Gim ... Gima that the Water Advisory
Committee voted unanimous ... unanimously to deny this request.
MR. STOKES: Well, what request?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: This 27,000 gallons a day request.
MR. STOKES: No, I wasn't there.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further questions, Rik?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No, not for Mr. Stokes. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any other questions for Darrell? If not, thank you
very much.
MR. STOKES: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: We have one more testifier, Cindy Arr ... Arruiza.
butchering that. Sorry, Cindy.

I'm

MS. ARRUIZA: Good evening. I'm Cindy Arruiza, lifetime resident from the
island of Lanai. I've been contemplating ... we've been losing a lot of our
kupunas, young and ... our young residents too. Meditating about my
quarry 'cause I, I run rock and concrete now. About those days, you know
the, when we used to pick pineapple, we worked our way up. I became a
field boss for irrigation for harvesting for our incentive program. And it
dawned on me, if this was pineapple, we wouldn't be up here asking for
water. Nobody would know how much water we using, right. So now
we're into the hotel business and we're into golf courses, my father, my
bruddah, all our friends, like that, they're avid golfers. Me, I don't know
nothing about golfing, but ... when you, you look at strangers come on
the island, you hear their comments--we have two beautiful golf courses.
That's our main concern. Then I had to get involved with golf, the golf
courses 'cause my husband works for the golf course. Three times I got
my job eliminated, three times and I still working for the company. I
wanna work for the company till I die. And what we're asking for is--I'm
not a politician, I'm not an engineer, I'm not a hydrologist or whatever, all
we're asking is that we wanna regrass the golf course. We need the
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water ... and we need 'em. So we're asking for your guys support. I got
a big mouth, so I represent a lot of citizens and that's all I can ask. Thank
you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any questions for Cindy? No? Thank you very much.
Mr. Murdock, when we asked, um, your, your company for testimony for
the project, then I'm gonna call you up, okay. So not from--David, I don't
want you to testify now. When we ask the company for an explanation as
to why you're asking for the water, then you can make your presentation.
I'm gonna close the testimony for LU-36. We have one testifier for LU-17,
Neal Bal. Neal.
MR. BAL: Mr. Chairman, Council Members, I'm Captain Neal Bal at the Fire
Prevention Bureau, Maui County, and, uh, I'm here to talk about the
terraces and list my concerns. As the Committee's started to formulate
this plan and look at the changes that was requested, I came over, I
listened to it, I did some presentation, and after spending two and a half
years here, uh ... I feel I'm more than adequate to testify about how long
it takes to get down to the terrace from our department provided they're
not on another call. We only have one engine company here. And I have
consistently brought up my concerns on that area, 47 units, uh ... 15
minutes to get down there, and no sprinkler protection. Scary thought, we
talk about water, but, you know, this type of water is for protection. It's not
gonna be used all the time. It's not going anywhere and, uh ... some of
the contractors or engineers were saying, well, it's not required because it
only requires this certain one-hour construction. True, and then who tells
you how much you can put in your condo and how much fuel will burn.
Nobody can answer that.
Uh ... my concern, like I said, in 15 minutes there can be an awful lot of
damage and these are rather expensive units. And I assume they're a
little affluent and, you know, they're gonna have some good attorneys
while they're there. And then they're gonna say, well, Mr. Fire Marshall,
did you, did you really read your code and understand exactly what that
says? It has to do with a rural designation and the distance to travel. And
the Chiefs gonna look at me and says, hey, and the Mayor is gonna look
at him and say, hey, and says, well, have you done your job? Well, I've
got it in writing, I'm testifying, and uh, believe me, you need to sprinkle
those buildings. You probably heard it since you were kids, but, you
know, there's a lot of truth behind it. It's not that much more expensive to
spend a few more bucks on some nice places there. That's all I have to
say.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much, Neal. Any questions for Neal? Jo
Anne, Jo Anne.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Neal, uh, I know during budget hearings
this year, it wasn't specifically about this project, but we as a Council were
trying to look at impacts of new developments to areas and then relate
that to the department's comments. And one of the things that came up
was that somebody, I think in Kihei, was building like a six-story building,
but we didn't have any fire fighting equipment that would handle fighting a
fire in a six-story building. So ... just keeping that in mind, if we were to
try to mitigate, let's say that we're looking at approving something in a sort
and we try to mitigate or we try and have the applicant at least mitigate the
concerns and the new challenges that are being posed for your
department or the Fire Department in general, what would you believe or
what would you think would be appropriate to actually mitigate that on the
part of the developer if they do wanna build these homes and make
certain that the life and property are (change of tape) could at least
address your concerns and the greater concern to the community?
MR. BAL: I'm, I'm assuming that this will be vacation homes. Um ... you know,
I WOUld, I would like to know how often it would be occupied. You know,
Maui County in eight months has lost two lives by fire, which should not
have happened, should not have happened. And, you know, our job is
public education, one of our jobs is public education and we go on and on
and on and on and on. And I was just dealing with the, our end of the year
reports and, and I've seen that the department has increased the, its fire
fighter safety guide program. And it's well over 15,000 books that we pass
out in Maui County alone. And we continue to try to educate from when
they're, from kindergarten to sixth grade. I don't know what happens after
that. Hopefully, it doesn't go down hill. But, you know, this is my job and
I'll continue to try to make it a safer place for everybody. And, you know,
you can't be satisfied with the minimum code, the minimum, says, well,
this is the ... this is code. No, that's not code, it's the minimum code that
we enforce and that's unfortunate. And we should do a little bit more. I
mean look at the development. It's a nice place. Who would like to get a
bad mark down there? I'd like to see it, if you are gonna offer something
like this, then by all means offer something more substantial. How much
is it gonna cost extra, a couple more bucks per square foot? What is that?
Maybe a little bit more because of the custom design, but we as a County,
I don't think we have any more deep pockets to deal with. And they have
some high-powered attorneys that are gonna come in and they're gonna
say, well, Mr. Administrator or, or Mr., uh ... his department, did you write
an opinion on this or would you write an opinion on this?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Neal?
MR. BAL: Yes?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: I think you've answered the question.
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MR. BAL: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Further ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --the, the thing that I was looking at and, and
the suggestions that you've given are good because you're basically
saying, perhaps, putting in a sprinkler system or building a different kind of
construction to prevent fire ...
MR. BAL: Spread.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
... from spreading, right, and particularly
because of the close proximity of units and the type of construction that
they will have. I know that in some areas of the country, what I'm thinking
of is where a developer was actually required to build and construct an
additional fire substation so that there would be service closer to the area
where the fire was occurring because it was in a particular
high ... particularly high hazard area. Now this was in an area in
California. Now I'm not saying that that necessarily is what this situation
would require, but if it even required some of the foam dispensing
equipment where they actually could, you know, douse the fire without
necessarily using water, but even with some of the foam material. So
these are the kinds of things I'm looking at when someone wants to build
in an area where they're possibly risking the lives of people and they're
certainly stretching the resources that we have. And as you say, we don't
wanna create a liability by not planning, so those are the kinds of things.
But I would really appreciate any suggestions that you would have for this
committee in regard to things that we could include as conditions if this
kind of approval should be forthcoming. Thank you.
MR. BAL: Thank you. Normally, on Maui where we have a lot of different
stations to rely on and the proximity of the different stations, we wouldn't
even be discussing this matter. But where this is, I mean we'll, we're still
15 minutes away with the helicopter and that would only bring manpower.
An automatic sprinkler system, there's nothing quicker. And I, I don't
know not even a ... that's kind of a long-term reach there, but I, I don't
see anything--well, you know, all of the, all of the, the companies,
uh ... buildings down there are sprinkled.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Neal, what I'm gonna do is I'm gonna allow you to
think about this and then, Jo Anne, you can ask him later on when we're
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actually discussing this topic if he has come up with any further
suggestions that might work 'cause right now we're trying to think on our
feet and we're just going back and forth.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Wayne, I believe you had a question.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. Neal, in Phase 1 and Phase 2 of
the ... terraces, Increment 1 and Increment 2 I think is what they call it,
do you know if those buildings have any sprinklers systems either to your
knowledge?
MR. BAL: No, they don't.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Does the hotel have?
MR. BAL: Yes, the hotel has.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
MR. BAL: Can I interject something here?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Sure.
MR. BAL: Maybe I better not. I'll leave that alone.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any other questions for Neal? If not, thank you very
much.
MR. BAL: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Ron has submitted for testimony to LU-17. Ron. I
am gonna say, Ron, you know, when I asked for everybody to sign up and
put the cards in-MR. MCOMBER: (spoke from the audience--inaudible) I apologize.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So ...
MR. MCOMBER: (inaudible)
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
(inaudible ).
MR. MCOMBER: Excuse me.

We're, we're on record, so you need to use the
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: So at, at this time, I'm gonna ask one more time, anybody
else that wants to speak on LU-17, please sign up 'cause I don't want
people walking while other people are trying to talk. It's, it's distracting.
Okay, if not, Ron.
MR. MCOMBER: Good evening again. I apologize for that. I thought we'd be
doing this ... break it up. Does everybody understand why we're here on
this particular item? We were here because we went through the Land
Use Commission hearings to change this lands over. The process took
months and even years to get to this point. LSG, Lanaians for Sensible
Growth intervened in the process and was granted intervening status. At
the end of all of this, the Land Use Commission made its findings and the
findings came out on Docket A92-60 ... 674, dated October 24, 1994.
This is the Docket. I hope you all have a copy of it and I hope you
understand what it says.
In that docket, Phase 2 of which we're talking about tonight, Increment 2,
that piece of land, Lanai Company took it to Second Circuit Court and
challenged the right of Land Use Commission to make that decision and to
enforce their rules that they put on that docket. Second Circuit Court, a
judge in Maui, declared that they did not have that right and that put us in
where we are today, basically, to, to not really get into detail. Now it's in
your lap and the company now is coming through the back door to ask you
to change this land over. What you're not seeing tonight, and I hope that
you'll give us an opportunity to go through this, is a document called, a
1990 MOA, Lanaians For Sensible Growth has an MOA, a Memorandum
of Agreement with David Murdock and all of the bosses signatures on it
that said they will not use our drinking water, they will not do "x, y, and z,"
and there's a multitude of things in here. He has not kept that promise.
Our water has been under attack from day one on this. This document is
a legal and tender document. We went into this and we gave up, and
what right we gave up, we gave up a full-blown EIS, which it would have
answered all of these questions. For them to go forward with their
development and put their golf course in around their hotel so that they
can have more jobs, which you will hear later from Mr. Murdock, will say
that. I've done all these job creations. We also created this mess we're in
right now. He needs 47 more units to finish the 100 units that he is
allowed to build under this docket. He has 100 condos and he has 400
and some individual homes. Like one of my questions is, and maybe
you'll ask the developer when he comes up, is it still 47 units on that piece
of property 'cause I'm hearing rumors in town it might be less than that?
He still has, whatever that remainder is, is gonna be built somewhere
down there I guarantee 'cause he's gonna want it somewhere. He has
never kept his promise with us. I look every one of you in the eye and I
tell you he has not kept his promise with us. We have fought this man and
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this company and their company officials from day one with this. I have a
letter back there that David Murdock personally gave me that he would
stop using Well 1 and drill a new well. He drilled a new well and that new
well was a bust. He has never used it. And the letter says, I will drill a
well to get off the pressure off of Well 1 because that's the two wells that
go down to Manele. He never kept that promise. That was in 1994. If
anyone would like to see that letter, I'll be glad to show it to you.
What I'm saying to you is, there was a commitment made to this
community and to, not only LSG, this community as a whole 'cause we
have 250 members and maybe more. These units are important to him to
make money. Granted, he's making big bucks down there. None of it's
trickling back up here into Lanai City ... very, very little of it. They are
now, they have laid off 12 apprentices in the last month and they're going
to subcontract the rest, some of the rest of the work coming in on this
island. And our apprentices, which were promised at one of your
meetings right here, that they're doing these jobs so we can make work for
local people. They are now laid off and cars are going up for ... being
returned to dealers and, and, and it's really a sad ... state of affairs. So
what this all boils down to, you can give 'em his 47 units or whatever it is,
but please don't do it until we get some kind of commitment from this
company to keep their promise to that 1990 MOA. We did the MOA
because the prior Councils asked us to go in and talk with the company
and sit down and strike up an agreement. We did that. It's the same thing
that you guys might do. You might say the same thing. We want you to
settle this outside, get an MOA. When, we kept our part of the bargain all
right down to the aloha spirit. They haven't done theirs. Every time we
get a new manager on this island, every time we get new CEO's on this
island, they take different actions and we're constantly fighting that. We
now have a new one. The last one was here, was an awful person. He
shut his doors to all communication to us and he picked vice presidents to
talk to the community. He would not talk to us. I'm pleading on the sanity
of, of a written agreement. I have an agreement in here. I have a
statement in here. No water from the high-level aquifer will be used on
any golf course.
Tomorrow I could get a TRO and I could make, I could enforce this MOA
that I'm holding in my hand as a legal document, could stop them from
using all water on it. I don't wanna do that. But they're gonna have to bite
the bullet and understand that they don't have enough water on this island
to do this, these, these resources that they're doing, these homes and all
this development. They need to bite the bullet and come up with some
money and do a desal [sic] plant. Once the desal [sic] plant is done or in
the works, those pressures off, they can build whatever they want, but
they're not, they're not, and I quote, they're not gonna get our drinking
water. It's not fair to us and this is going to stem into that. This is--it may
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not sound like it and you may say, well, we're not talking about that, Ron,
we're talking about the 47 units. Yeah, we are. We're talking about this
MOA. This MOA is in jeopardy right here. This is the driving force and I'm
asking you as fellow citizens. I've worked hard on this. This is nothing
new to me. I sit in hours and hours of LUC hearings the County was
involved in. We did our homework. We kept our part of the deal. And
now we're asked to give him 47 more units so he can make more money
and we can go, set further back and we will never ever get out of this, that
we're in, unless we get a commitment from this company. And I beg of
you, don't do this to Lanai people. I understand Darrell Stokes and all
these people have their jobs and they brought all their people out to Water
Working Group to talk to us. It's not that. It's commitment and it's the
truthfulness with this community. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any questions for Ron? Okay, Wayne.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I, I, I just wanna read straight out of the
MOA and, and, and because I had some questions today. Uh ... in the
MOA, Page 50 ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wayne, are the questions for Ron or the-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes
CHAIR ARAKAWA: --for committee? For Ron.
MR. MCOMBER: What page?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The Petitioner shall develop, construct, operate,
and maintain golf course and any subsequent residential development at
Manele Project District and take appropriate preventative measures so
that it will not cause any deterioration in the Class A ... Class AA water
quality standards currently in existence for Hulopoe Bay and the coastal
waters adjacent to the Manele Bay Hotel and golf course, or any
comparable standards as may established by law in the future, taking into
account, temporary perturbations from natural occurrences. This is what I
want to know because it is part your group. It says, under (b) it says, the
Petitioner shall retain Environmental Assessment Company or such other
environmental monitor, as may be mutually agreed between the Petitioner
and the Intervenor for the purpose of monitoring the water quality
standards referred to in paragraph 6. Has this been done whereby you
and the company, meaning the Lanaians for Sensitive [sic] Growth, have
actually had a company that both of you mutually agreed upon?
MR. MCOMBER: No. We didn't have no choice in Mr. Brock's{?} choice, uh, the
person they picked, which was Professor Brock(?), well-known, very
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well-known in the university system. But we never had that equal
opportunity to say yea or nay on this man. He was picked for us and we
went forward from there. We did not have a say so in that. We are getting
monitoring reports from him that most of us can't read because we're not
biologists and we're not super readers who know we did not have an
in ... input in that, Wayne.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I, I, I guess it is the concern only because I think
as elected officials here and having these agreements in front of us, we
expect the company in its due diligence to, to, to follow through with these
kind of documents. And for me to hear tonight, and you will have your
chance to speak tonight, Lanai Company, uh, even from one
person ... whereby some of the conditions that you have agreed upon are
not being followed is, is very disturbing. And as I said, uh, it is what Ron
has answered, but I would hope that you will be also able to answer these
questions that have been brought up to you, so be prepared. Thank you.
I'm done with Ron.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Jo Anne, you had a question?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh ... yes, Ron, I just wanna make sure in my
own mind that I'm getting this correctly because I'm getting mixed signals.
The Memorandum of Understanding [sic] that you're talking about, is that
the same document that is contained within our binder that shows
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Decision and Order or it's a
separate document?
MR. MCOMBER: All I know is this is my Memorandum of Agreement that, that
was signed by Mr. Murdock and his-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. MCOMBER: --(inaudible).
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So ... in, then we don't have a copy then in
our binder of your particular Memorandum of Understanding [sic]? All that
we have-MR. MCOMBER: I don't know if you do or not.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --well, let me tell you what we do have. We do
have this Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, and Decision, Order
[sic] and that was attached to a correspondence on September 27, 2000,
to the Lanai Planning Commission from John Min. And it addresses the
issues and all of the things that happened that you explained. But the one
thing that I wanna find out from you is that in this situation where we have
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the Findings of Fact, which were then overturned by way of explanation by
the courts saying that they did not have jurisdiction or the State or
whoever, you know, had entered into this particular Finding of Fact [sic],
did not have standing, that was overturned. If those conditions were
agreeable to you and to the other members, and I'm assuming that most
of them are contained in the Memorandum of Understanding [sic], would
you be able to support or would you feel that we should support this
agreement if all of those conditions were adhered to?
MR. MCOMBER: I, I'm not quite sure I understand. We never agreed to
anything from that court. It's still in litigation by the way. We're still waiting
for a decision if they have the right to overturn the LUC. That's still in
litigation. That really hasn't ever come to fruition yet.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So what you're then saying is that these
Findings of Fact and Conclusions were never agreed upon by both
parties?
MR. MCOMBER: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: All right, that, that clarifies it for me.
MR. MCOMBER: Yes, (inaudible).
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
MR. MCOMBER: We're still in, we're still in litigation about that ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
MR. MCOMBER: ... I understand.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any further questions for Ron? If not, thank you.
MR. MCOMBER: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, and nobody else has signed up to testify, so we're
gonna close testimony at this time. Council members, do you want a
couple minute break before we start getting into ... okay, I'm gonna call a
five minute recess.
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

7:13 p.m.
7:18 p.m.
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36

RESEEDING AND REGRASSING
COURSE (C.C. No. 00-100)

OF KOELE GOLF

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Call the Land Use Committee back to order. (gavel). At this
time, we will be going over Land Use Item No. 36, which is reseeding and
regrassing of Koele Golf Course. And there is a resolution attached to
this, um, reseeding and regrassing in the binders. That is what we'll be
looking at passing. Mr. Bagoyo, when you make your presentations to this
committee, we are trying to limit the scope of the discussion to what the
actual item is as far as the resolution and the agenda. The Council will
ask questions as deemed appropriate. Try to stay pretty tight to that
agenda item. And you may make your presentation. And I understand
you may want, uh ... Mr. Murdock to make a presentation.
MR. BAGOYO: Uh, yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: The floor is yours.
MR. BAGOYO: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman and Members of the
County Council. Before I do make my presentations, briefly, if I may ask
your patience, I'd like to ask Mr. David Murdock to make a, brief remarks
and then I will be more than happy to respond to any questions that you
may have regarding LU-36. So if, if I may, Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead.
MR. MURDOCK: Mr. Chairman, Committee Members ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: You have to put the mike a little bit closer to your ... speak
a little closer into the mike.
MR. MURDOCK: Mr. Chairman, Committee Members, I just wanted to speak for
a few moments about Lanai and what I feel we have done on Lanai with
honor and with integrity, which is the way I have always functioned. In the
period of time, I came here in 1985. I had just become Chairman of the
Board of Castle & Cooke, which at that time was all encompassing of Dole
Food and many other companies that have since been split away.
Because we had been looking at the losses that had existed here on the
island and the Castle & Cooke, Dole Food Company was losing more than
$20 million a year, and a determination of the board had been made to
shut down pineapple operations on the island of Lanai. That decision was
made sometime later, but it was very much under consideration at the
point in time that I became Chairman of the Board and Castle & Cooke,
Dole at that point in time, had just gone into bankruptcy and did not have
financial monies to continue operating the pineapple operation on the
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island of Lanai. That was in the Wall Street Journal and was known by
many people. I brought a great deal of financial money, I won't mention
the amount, into the company and I took the company out of bankruptcy
by putting a good deal of my own personal money into it to keep the
company from bankruptcy. And at that point in time, I came over here to
the island of Lanai to look and see what should we do here on the island
because we had many people working, as I recall, and this is just a vague
recollection, about 850 to 900 people were working. We have many,
many more than that now because we're a much larger operation.
At that point in time, with the problem of pineapple and with the losses on
the island with the company that had just barely slipped by bankruptcy
because someone had come in, myself with money, I decided that the
only thing that could be done here was to build several hotels. First we
were going to build one and then we decided to build the Lodge at Koele
so that we would have two different feelings here. As time went by, and
we had some opposition to it, some of the same opposition that we find
today against our building the hotels, had I not built the hotels, we would
be in the same problem that Molokai finds themselves in today without
sufficient jobs for the people that need them.
I am a builder and have been a builder all my life, so it was easy for me to
decide to build the hotels and they are here now and I'll not belabor that
point. But we had much opposition in the building of the hotels, but I
steadfastly stayed with it. And in this very room, I had some 25 meeting
that I myself attended. At this point in time, and we made some
agreements along the way, uh, that are a matter of record and those
agreements were made at a point in time when we had no idea of how
much water was exactly needed for the golf course, but had projections.
We brought in the Black Hawk Company, whom I have on the island right
at this very minute to do surveys throughout here to find out more
information about the water. They have been here before. They are the
worlds foremost water resource seeking company and have looked for
water all over the world. As we have gone along, we built the golf courses
as you have seen them and then we were required to use the reclaimed
water. We looked extensively to find brackish water that we could use that
would be sufficient for the golf course. Being unable to find that, we were
then using the reclaimed water, which is very, very heavy in salt. And as
you saw today out looking at the course, we have two choices, we can
either change with the help or the vote of this group here and the Maui
County Board or we can have a golf course that is totally unsatisfactory.
I am receiving untold dozens of letters now saying what happened. We
won almost every award that it was possible for the best hotels, for the
finest golf courses, the Jack Nickalaus, Gregg Norman Golf Course. And I
have been particularly proud of what we have done for the people that
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have lived here on the island all their life and that they have secured jobs.
And when we lost untold millions of dollars a year, I never once cried
about it or said anything. I said I started it, I will not abandon the island of
Lanai. Now you people are in a position to deny the company the water. I
understand that. If you do deny us the water and we lose our golf course
up here, which we surely will, if we do not get better water than we have.
And we're only asking for, for a short period. But I would acknowledge
that we would need to add for some other consideration along the line
because we must hold our golf courses. If we are forced to shut down our
golf course because it is no longer usable or satisfactory, we will be laying
off many hundreds of people throughout. It will reverberate throughout our
entire island. There will not be anyone that will not be in some way
affected. I will not go bankrupt myself, but I am sure that many other
people will find themselves in that position. I tell you we have a very
desperate situation, very desperately in need of water and only you can do
it.
There are only very, very few people that are in opposition and I think we
could turn out the entire island to come here, irrespective of what you may
have heard, and they would all say, please, save the island. Now, we're
not going to lose all of the island, but we certainly will lose the customers
that come here. And I would urge you to consider the fact that we were
using around 3 million gallons of water a month when we had pineapple
and went as high as 71'2 million at one point in time. What we are asking
for is such a miniscule amount of water that it's very difficult for me to
understand why there should be so much controversy about our using this
to get our course back in shape. We cannot get it back without some
fresh water.
I have Black Hawk here now looking to see, and they're about the most
expensive people that you can have in the world, looking to say, what can
we do to stop the controversy about our using fresh water or our need for
fresh water? So we will continue to figure out what we can do. There
have been several different suggestions, which I am going to have
investigated. I am planning on staying here all week so that I can find out
what we need to do. I myself have a villa here now. I am building a home
down at Manele and I plan to spend many months a year here on the
island myself. And with the kind of money that we have invested here, it is
purely logical. We would not destroy our own investment by taking too
much water out of the ground because there is no one on the island that
has anything near the investment that we have. And I think we are just
like anyone of you or any of the other people who live on the island. We
wanna protect our investment. We have more interest than anyone in
seeing the water is not overly used. And the Black Hawk people have told
me that this island has more water in it for its size than any other island in
Hawaii. So we are not short of water. We have never been short of
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water. And I submit to you that this is very, very important, not just to
myself, I can live without the water. The island cannot live without the
company that we represent and the golf courses and the hotels. And
without golf courses, there will be no one in the hotels. I thank you for
your time.
MR. BAGOYO: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. If I may, um ... the
request that we're asking for the County Council to consider and approve
this evening is the reseeding, regrassing of the lower, uh ... fairway of the
Koele Golf Course. Just a brief history, if you recall, for those of you who
were involved in the ordinance that allows us to use this reseeding and
regrassing several years ago, one of the requirements is that we are
allowed to use up to 27,000 gallons per fairway for a period of May to
October. That was the wind of opportunity to regrass because our golf
course people feels that this is the summer time and this is where, the
fastest way to grow the grass.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Vince, excuse me just a couple seconds. Council members,
the draft ordinance is the third page from the end of the item.
MR. BAGOYO: Yeah, it, just a ... just a reference, the ordinance is 19.71.055E.
That's what I'm referring to. Um ... if, if you recall, the request was first
initiated in March of 2000. We submitted the request then, but because of
the dry period, we have agreed to defer the regrassing until this year. And
when we appeared before the Land Use Committee at Maui County
Council, and I believe that was July 3rd of 2000, the County Council have
asked the company to defer until this dry period passes through. And so
now we're, we're before you and we're asking for your consideration and
approval. We have, actually, as you have seen during the site inspection,
we have started the regrassing. We cannot afford to, to wait because of
the complaints that we have received from many of our customers and
many of our guests. And so we had to take a bold action to proceed with
the regrassing on the, the lower fairways. And we do have the golfer,
uh ... superintendent here and also the pro, so if you have any specific
questions about the golf itself, I think Russ Oooge is here. Brendan is
here and also Tom Nance is here, uh ... be able to respond to any
water-related issues that I may not be able to respond. And with that,
Mr. Chairman and Members of the County Council, I'd like to,
uh ... entertain any questions that you may have.
Just a forth note, I know that, uh ... Mr. Ron McOmber have noted the
condition of the, one of the ponds, and I have reported that to the Lanai
Water Advisory Committee. The reason that we cannot shut down the
pond at this point, because we do need all of the water that we can
process. We have removed all of the hyacinth pond in the preparation of,
of repairing the pond. And hopefully, after the regrassing period, we'll be
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able to do so. And, and I, I note that, I noted that during the several Lanai
Water Advisory Committee and I reported that. And we are getting ready
to repair them as soon as the regrassing is almost finished, because we
do need all of the water that we need to process so that we can maximize
the use of the wastewater that the County gives us to process. And, and
with that, if you have any questions, I'll be more than happy to respond.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Vince, just for clarification before we start going into
the questions, basically the request is asking for four fairways, 27,000
gallons a day per ... which comes out to about 108,000 gallons a day?
MR. BAGOYO: That's currently under the ordinance, yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: That's what's under the ordinance and that's what we're
considering. I'd like-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Chairman ... I, I, I think you, your, you need
to hear maybe Corp. Counsel. Our understanding of the ordinance is
27,000 a day for one fairway and only one fairway at a time.
MR. BAGOYO: At a time.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Not four fairways.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: One at a time.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: It's 27.
MR. BAGOYO: It's four fairways for the year.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Excuse me, that, it's ... you have between mid, mid
May and October, mid October 2001 ... you may use up to 27,000
gallons per day working on a fairway, not more than one fairway at a time
and up to four fairways.
MR. BAGOYO: That's correct.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Richard, is that correct? Richard Minatoya.
MR. MINATOYA: That is correct, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. And before you go into this, I'd like Mr. Nance, if you
would, to just verify the fact that there is adequate water within the aquifer
structure and explain how he ... what he thinks that water structure is
since he's your water expert.

Page 31

LU 08113101

MR. BAGOYO: Yeah.
MR. NANCE: Is the question whether or not the aquifer can sustain 27,000
gallons a day from now through the end of October?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: The question is, are you at any point gonna be jeopardizing
this community because you're taking too much water out of the aquifer?
MR. NANCE: The answer is categorically no. If you look historically over a
period of time, people have been referring to the past history of use. And
really since the start of the wells, there's three different eras. There's the
plantation period, pre-irrigation, where irrigation was just done in the early
weeks. And the usage for that was about a million and a half. There's a
decade of the 1980's where the pumpage averaged between three and
three and a half when they introduced drip irrigation. And since the
resorts have come on line, the average has been 2 mgd or just slightly
under two. If you track water quality or water levels, there's essentially
very little difference in the response between pumpage at a million and a
half for several decades, pumpage at three to three and a half for a full
decade, and now pumpage at 2 mgd for another full decade. In the wells
that have been in, in pumping since the late 40's and early 50's, water
levels are fairly close to the levels that they were when they originally were
drilled. Several wells have been added since, 6 and 8 are newer wells
that have been brought on line, and water levels are not declining and
water quality is not deteriorating. And there's no question that we have a
past history of use quite a bit higher than the current use and if you add
this request to the current use, it's still way under what the past use has
been.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, thank you very much. Council members, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wayne.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Who is this gentleman?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Please identify yourself, Mr. Nance?
MR. NANCE: My name is Tom Nance.
Company.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:
aquifer itself?
MR. NANCE: USGA?

I'm a consultant to Lanai Water

Have you seen recent USGA studies on the
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I think that's what, what it's called. GS.
MR. NANCE: USGS hasn't done recent studies. The most recent study was
done by Roy Hardy of the Water Commission. He did a numerical model
of the island. Yes, I've seen that.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And what does that study say?
MR. NANCE: What that study says in a nutshell compared to what was thought
prior to that is, that the high-level aquifer is more than twice as extensive
in terms of aerial coverage than previously thought, that the ground water
recharge is substantially higher than previously thought. And they only
looked at a few different pumpings scenarios, but only under the scenario
where they tried to lump all of the pumpage on a few wells did they ever
have any substantial, drawed [sic] out.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Are you familiar with quality of water ... meaning
water that is actually derived from the high water aquifer versus water that
is derived from the sewage treatment plant ...
MR. NANCE: (inaudible).
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: ... and what ... each, what, what each water
nutrient, uh ... it has? Are you familiar with what the, I guess, the sewage
treatment plant water contains in regards to nutrients and the ability to be
used to, for reseeding?
MR. NANCE: I don't think there's any, um ... concentrations of anything in the
R-1 quality effluent that would prohibit its use in reseeding. And in fact, it's
being used. Uh ... if you were on the field trip today, you saw that
happening. The question is not the quality of that effluent, the question is
the quantity.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. I'm done with the gentleman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further questions for Mr. Nance?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I do have questions for Vince, however.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Questions for Vince ... company? Wayne.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I, I had hoped to get ... the big boss, but
he seemed to have disappeared tonight. But I'm glad he came earlier.
Um ... I wish the Chairman had given us an opportunity to ask him. But,
Vince, being that you are a representative and have made some
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statements already tonight, the concern has to do with the statement
made by Mr. McOmber in regards to what in totality does the sewage
treatment plant or what does in totality the populous of Lanai use in the
Lanai City area in regards to volume of liquids passing through the city
and received by the sewage treatment plant?
MR. BAGOYO: You're referring to the wastewater flow from the city to the
treatment plant?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes. And he represented somewhere in the
vicinity of 300,000. You said 200 or maybe a little bit more and the ability
or inability of the plant to process more than 200,000. You also reference
the population of Lanai as a reason. What is the true figure that you may
know of or you may need to get for this committee in regards to what the
total gallonages of liquid passes through Lanai a day?
MR. BAGOYO: Yeah, based, based on the record from the Maui County
Wastewater, their average annualized, annualized average flow is about
270 to 275,000 gallons a day. That's their annualized. That's coming
from the City, uh ... Maui County Treatment Plant.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: The, the backend of, of Wayne's question was how much
can your plant take of that?
MR. BAGOYO: The, uh ... the treatment plant is designed to process a little
over 400,000 gallons a day. We have two-filter system. So we can
process, if we have the volume, up to a little over 400,000 gallons a day.
Right now we can only process, based on the flow from the treatment
plant, from the city treatment plant, of an average is about 270, 275. We
can process this annualized average about 230 or a little more. The
reason for that difference is there's a reject 'cause we have, we cannot,
we have certain Department of Health Standards that are very strict. We
have to meet the R-1 water and sometimes if the, if the turbid is filled too
high, it's gonna be reprocessed again. So we're averaging about 230 as
he had reported earlier.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wayne, does that answer your question?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Vince, so ... are you having any problems
at your treatment plant, such as torn liners and the gamut in which the
company is trying to address? I think you prefaced this earlier. And what
is that timetable for this and could you give us the extent of that problem
that you're having and-MR. BAGOYO: Yeah, most of the repairs that we need to do is on the upper side
of the reservoir. We don't think that we are using, uh ... we're losing a
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tremendous amount because the, the clay itself is a very, a hard clay. So
it's, uh ... you, you don't lose a lot of it by leakage. We are going to, we
have, the materials are here and we've taken the position that we need to
train our own people so that we don't have to bring in other people from off
island to do this, and we're gonna do it in-house. We have removed all of
the hyacinth so far. And as soon as the, uh ... regrassing is about to be
finished and so that at least we can take one pond out of service. 'Cause
right now we cannot afford to shut down even one pond because the golf
course, they need all of the water that we can produce at this particular
time. But we are going to repair it. We have the materials. The materials
are here. And I reported that to the Lanai Water Advisory Committee
several times.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So ... so you are (change of tape) the
company may need to do a better job in regards to repair and
maintenance of that system that is now existing. I mean for you to say
that you've got some hard things on the bottom that have collected,
ultimate ... ultimately means that if that were taken away, perhaps your
system would work better. And this is the reason why you're looking at
improving what you now have and admit that you need to do a better job.
MR. BAGOYO: That's correct. It's, it's, uh ... you know, I note that and I, I
respect the, the comments made by Ron and I've also respected the
comments from the Lanai Water Advisory Committee. The predicament
that we're in right now is that the, we need all of the water that we can
process. So we're just buying some time. And hopefully, we have some
rain so that we can, uh ... we can replenish our storage so that we can
repair the, the things that needs to be repaired. And, uh ... I appreciate
that.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Do you have a timetable?
MR. BAGOYO: I'm hoping to get it done within about a month and a half. As
soon as they give me a go ahead from, uh ... from the golf course that
they're not gonna need as much water, uh, we're ready to go.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Once this is accomplished, would you say that you
would be able to probably produce, because of what you say you're
experiencing now, some rejection in it becoming all clean, that you would
be able to produce more volume than you are now?
MR. BAGOYO: Uh ... well, the amount-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: (inaudible).
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MR. BAGOYO: --of water that we can produce is dependent upon how much
water we get from the Lanai City Treatment, uh ... from Maui County.
You know if they can't, if there's a flow of, of 300,000, uh ... hopefully, we
can, we can process the 300,000, but it only, but if they only giving us
270,000, because that's the amount that the residents of Lanai are,
flushes to the toilet, uh ... that's all we can process.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Understood. And, and, and the final question is,
you know, we've been doggedly trying to get you people to have some
integrity into representing what you say you're going to do in regards to
storage. Are you going to make a sincere effort? You may not wish to
answer this question tonight. But are you, are you going to make a
sincere effort to, to looking at storage as a possibility of addressing some
of these leans times in which you are now experiencing and, and having to
come for us to use, uh ... Class A water, which is what we wanna really
give to homo sapiens rather than grass, being that we've heard from the
expert speak tonight that, would it be that reuse water or the natural water.
That is not a problem for your regrassing or your golf course. Are you
willing now to commit to us, and not tonight, but give us some sort of
timetable in which you're going to try to address storage also?
MR. BAGOYO: I think we need to look at it. But like I said during the site
inspection, Mr. Nishiki, that we simply, based on the rainfall that we have,
we simply do not have enough water to catch.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. BAGOYO: But, uh, as I told you earlier, that as the population grow, there
may be more wastewater flow that we can treat and we can store. So at
that particular time, we need to look at maybe expanding our storage
reservoir at the treatment plant site. But right now, as noted by Ron, you
know, the last six years it's been dry, there's really no water to catch.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. BAGOYO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, and, and, and, Mr. Chairman, my, my last
spit, uh, is this. Vince, you know, I hear Mr. Murdock, and, and fine, you
know, he's talking about investing millions of dollars or billions of dollars of
his own personal thing. Hey, um ... I can accept that. Me, I don't work
for the company. Me, I am elected by people of Maui County. Personally,
just as you are asking us to be responsible, I think we have the right to ask
you to be responsible in some of the things that we just have discussed. I
think it makes it for a win, win situation. But if we find that you are not
carrying your part of the deal, I don't see how you can put any pressure in
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saying, as Mr. Murdock said, uh ... no more employment, golf courses
close down, and down the drain to Maui County. You decided to,
Mr. Murdock decided to come to Lanai and do what he wants to do. I
think that you people bear some of the responsibility also. Don't you think
so?
MR. BAGOYO: I, I respect that position, Mr. Nishiki, as you know.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I'm done.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Are there any other questions ... about, about the
golf course? Charmaine, do you have questions? Okay, Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: (inaudible). Yeah, Russ ... I, thank you.
Wou ... would you take us through a little history of the Koele Golf
Course ... when it was built and from the time that it was built, what has
been the replacement of fairways or reseeding of fairways, and is this
going to be a continual annual replacement of the fairway grasses?
MR. DOOGE: What I know--I've only been here about four years. But when they
were building the golf course over here, I do have some knowledge
because the same contractor that was building this golf course was
building the golf course--where was that on Maui, at Waikapu. And at that
time, the contractor came to us on Maui with a new type of hybrided [sic]
Bermuda grass, seeded that would--this is the wonder grass so he, so he
said. Uh ... fortunately, I had a friend that was growing the grass at
Makena and I saw it and I wasn't thrilled with it. So I was able to convince
the owners at Waikapu not to grow this grass. Well, he used that grass
over here at Koele and it didn't grow that well. And the ... temperature,
sunlight, it just wasn't growing very well. And I, I was to come over when
the golf course was first opened and it wasn't really in very good shape.
The grass was not very good quality. And, I guess, they were hearing
complaints. And four years ago they decided to do the upper holes with
Bermuda 419 hybrid. And so they got those fairways grassed in. At that
time, they had a lot of rain that, that summer ... a big rain actually in
some areas. And ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Charmaine, did you-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So you're starting on the lower nine, uh, what
we saw today on ...
MR. DOOGE: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: '" one, two, and three and then you planned
to go through the rest of them, four, five, six, seven, eight, nine at some
point in the future?
MR. DOOGE: Those are already, have grass on 'em.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, those are already done?
MR. DOOGE: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So you've got left what, just one, two, three, and
four?
MR. DOOGE: I have, tomorrow we will put down the, the rest of the grass we
have on, on the fifth fairway ... about, we have about a third left. Then
all the fairways will have turf on them in certain stages of ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh-huh.
MR. DOOGE: ... of growth right now.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And how, how often do you see repeating this
process?
MR. DOOGE: Shouldn't have to repeat it at all.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: At all?
MR. DOOGE: No. The unfortunate thing is that we, we didn't have enough
water that we could do the roughs. We can only do the fairways.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh-huh. Okay, thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Mike, you had a question first? Urn ... I'm gonna let
Dain ... Dain, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Just to expand on that question. Urn ... so now the
roughs, that's not included in this, so you don't anticipate ever coming to
us to request for water for doing the roughs and making--because it
looked pretty rough. The roughs look pretty rough. And I mean, you
know, and that was by your own admittance and, and when we were on
our site inspection. So if you folks wanna bring this course back up to a
five star course, then how are you gonna, how do you look at achieving
that without coming back to us and asking for the water that you, you say
is gonna be--you know, what is the adequate amount of water and how
are you gonna get that water?
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MR. DOOGE: Go to church, pray for rain. I, I and ... we wanna move in stages
and slowly work out at the rough and if we have to sod them, slowly, take
some grass from Manele, um ... that's what we're looking at. We just as,
there's just not enough water to come in and, and do 'em all at one time.
So we're to do in certain stages. Hopefully, when the grass gets
established, it will, it will ... stay around. And there still will be some bare
spots and stuff ... without, you know, the adequate water. But it's, it's
gonna be hard. It's not gonna be easy.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I have another line of questioning and just so we
can understand the total amount of water because according to, excuse
me, according to the reso that we're looking at approving ... thank
you ... that therefore be it resolved portion, talking about from mid May to
mid October, we're in mid August. So we're looking at basically a window
of 60 days from now. And actually, it's gonna be less because by the time
we formally approve it, come early September, you're gonna be looking at
a possible window of 40, 30,40,45 days. You folks have already started.
Can you ... be, get pretty close to accurate about how much water total
you're looking at? I mean just maxing it out just through figures you're
looking at ... if you have four ways ... four fairways at 20,000
gal ... 27,000 gallons a day for a maximum of 28 days per fairway. And
that's what's in the reso. That's a total of 3 million gallons over the
window of time that you have. How far along are you in as far as the
amount of water that you're using? So what, what is the actual amount of
water that you're gonna need from the time you get approved if it passes
this body?
MR. DOOGE: How many-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: How much actual water are you gonna be using?
MR. DOOGE: Plu ... plus the, the 27,000?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Well, put it this way, you've, you're already two
months into fairway number one. You just laid fairway number two, so
that's gonna take at least the 28 days that you're gonna have a maximum
to use. Number three, you've already used a month, you've already taken
a month and so you have some more.
How much water
approximately-and plus five you haven't even started yet, so. I mean
you're in various stages. What kind of water-MR. DOOGE: No, the ... we've, we've grassed all the fairways except for a third
of the fifth fairway, the eight fairway, nine fairway all have grass on them.
The amount of, total amount of water ...
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I'm sorry, go ahead.
MR. DOOGE: ... yeah, the total amount of water that we're using, uh ... like I,
like I mentioned today, last night we, we're about, there was like 500,000,
a little over I think for the, for that evening. For the new holes-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No, now I'm, I, I'm just referring to ...
MR. DOOGE: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: ... to what you folks are requesting. The approval
to get fresh water, 20,000 ... 7,000 gallons a day for the four fairways,
that's what I'm, I'm not talking about ...
MR. DOOGE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: ... the outside, you know, whatever other source of
water you have. I'm trying to understand how much water are we looking
at ... just from the 27,000 gallons a day and how far along you are on
each fairway?
MR. DOOGE: I would use 27,000. I'd use it all.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: You'd use it all.
MR. DOOGE: I've ... you bet.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So ... now follow me now because again I'm trying
to understand that you have a window of approximately 45 days according
to the, the reso. It allows you a maximum of 28 days per fairway and from
what I heard earlier as far as comments to clarify this reso, you can't be
doing more than one fairway at a time. So how are you gonna utilize, are
you just gonna for 45 days use 27,000 gallons and that's it, that's what
you're asking for basically? And so that's what, 1.2 million gallons? And
that's what I'm trying to find. Is that what it is?
MR. DOOGE: I'm trying to picture what you're saying, uh ...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: You have 45 days left in your window?
MR. DOOGE: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: You have 27,000 a day.
MR. DOOGE: But I would use ... I will be using more than this, than this, that
27,000 on those particular fairways.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay, now 1-MR. DOOGE: Now one fairway, okay, one fairway, I can do one fairway at a
time and use 27,000 gallons of water a day for that one fairway and up to
four fairways in the total.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: I'm gonna intervene, Russ.
MR. DOOGE: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: What Dain is asking you according to the ordinance,
you may use up to 27,000 gallons a day. If there are 45 days, then this is
potable water.
MR. DOOGE: Yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: We're only talking about potable water. Anything else that
you're using is not in the figure. If you've calculated out at 45 days, it
comes out to roughly 1.2 million gallons total. So that is the amount of
water that you're actually asking for plus or minus a little bit depending on
the timing of when this passes through full Council. And what he's, I think
he's asking you is, at 27,000 gallons a day for 45 days, are you going to
be able to complete your project with that extra potable water?
MR. DOOGE: I'll finish it.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Thank you. I mean I, I have other questions,
but it, it's probably not connected to this because--and, and just to make a
brief comment, it's not even gonna be a question. Going down to, on the
way down to Manele, I guess there's that pond over there. And on the
way down I stopped, well, we stopped, there's a couple of us that stopped
there and looked at it and that's at, it says about 20-foot mark. I mean it
seemed pretty full and there's a marking-MR. DOOGE: There's a-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --the one going down.
MR. DOOGE: The one in the ... in the city or down-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, so I just wanted to find out ... and, and the
reason I'm asking this question is because ... an earlier testifier came up
and made the comments that this, what you're requesting for isn't needed
because there's already existing water that you folks have access to that
would allow you to do what you folks need to do. And so I'm just, again,
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I'm just, I'm cross ... I'm cross examining that, I guess because I'm trying
to-MR. BAGOYO: If, if you want me to-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --figure it out.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
MR. BAGOYO: --respond, the, the reservoir that you're referring to, which is
right above the Manele Project District, that is a 15 million gallon reservoir
for Manele golf and landscape irrigation. And that's dedicated only for that
Manele Project District. The, uh ... what Ron has alluded to earlier about
the pond is the pond here at the Lanai City Treatment Plant.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay, thank you for that clarification. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further questions, Dain?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Mike, do you have a question?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Mr. Bagoyo ...
MR. BAGOYO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: ... just what Mr. Nishiki was making reference to
earlier, I just wanna know, how will you assure this community that you
guys are gonna keep your commitment to do these so-called repairs on
your ponds? And I do have a ... a concern. I asked that question
because of the, we have to preserve this precious resource what we know
as water. If we don't, on the mainland you're seeing vacationers and
travelers getting charged $3 for the usage of electricity. And I would hate
to see that happen to our hotels here in Hawaii because of the water
problems. We get, you know, our travelers get charged that, it's gonna
have an economic impact on the hotels. So I would just like to know how
are you gonna assure this body and also the community of this
commitment to repair your equipment so we can conserve water to its
fullest should this request be granted to you tonight?
MR. BAGOYO: Well, I think the commitment is that we've already purchased all
of the materials that we need and we have trained Lanai people to do the
work. And like I said earlier that, uh, it, we're, we're very, in a very
awkward position because he's regrassing and he needs all of the water
that he can to water his regrassing project. And hopefully, once that is,
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uh ... finished that we can repair and at least shut down one of the
reservoir, which we really need. And normally, when, during the winter
time, that's basically where we want to repair them because we have
some rain for the, for the golf course. And once he tells me to go ahead,
we will make that repair. Again, we are in a very difficult situations
because we need all of the water, Councilman, and I do appreciate your,
your concern because we are just as concerned.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Bagoyo. I just asked that
because of these allegations of maybe a lack of integrity on the part of the
company. So I just want some assurances for the community who may
feel differently from that of the Lanai Company.
MR. BAGOYO: We take that seriously.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further questions ... for the company? If not, thank
you, Vince.
MR. BAGOYO: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any discussion that the Committee wishes to entertain in?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I have a question for Vince.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, you have a question for Vince. Vince. Rik, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Vince.
MR. BAGOYO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: You've been around a long time. You know, for
people like me and a handful of those in the audience, we've been here
our whole lives. Over the last six years, the State of Hawaii would
recognize it, you as part of the Lanai Company management, senior
management has recognized it, we've had dry ... spell, a long dry spell.
Mr. Stokes mentioned the 6 million gallon figure. And, yes, we've always
used that as the recharge. We've went to, at 70 percent of that as the
benchmark.
MR. BAGOYO: As a safety net.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Safety net, so that's about ...
MR. BAGOYO: Four point three.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
... 4.3 million gallons a day.
Has your
consultants or your special, specialists in, uh ... water, your hydrologist,
whoever it be, because of the six years that have occurred ... found
enough data to refine those numbers, that the, that our aquifer is not
recharging at the level that it was in the past because of six years of
drought?
MR. BAGOYO: Uh ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And are we--and so because I think when
Mr. Molina brought up about this way, we as a Council can feel good
about a decision we make, we can ensure the community that we've taken
into consideration all of these factors and we can still ensure the
community that they will have their resource, which is water. And so I ask
you that 'cause I know you folks doing daily pumping, you get readings,
you're doing your well level checks or you should be doing well level
checks. You should be able to get your pumpage totals out versus your
meter numbers out. What, if there's any leakages in the system and to be
able to pin ... pinpoint those leakages to correct them and,
uh ... enhance the system and the delivery of our drinking water. Do you
have that kind of information for us?
MR. BAGOYO: Uh ... we do as, as for your informations [sic] and you're
probably familiar with this, that's one of the requirements by the State
Water Commission when they were looking at Lanai as a designated area.
One of the conditions that they have imposed is that we make and submit
a report to the State Water Commission and also distributed to, uh ... the
Lanai, Lanai Water Advisory Committee. They have requested those
copies now. We sent those informations to the Maui Board of Water
Supply and also to LSG as one of the requirements and we also post
those informations and data throughout the city. They are posted and the
informations that are provided are several things. One is the total
pumpage on a 28-day period, the water levels on each of the wells,
chlorides and temperature. So those are informations that are being
reviewed by the State Water Commission as we submit those informations
to them. So the informations are out there. So we keep track on those
things because we just as concerned as any of the citizens about making
sure that the resource and the quality and the quantity are fully preserved.
And, uh ... and we take that very seriously. So those informations are
provided to everyone including the information are posted in the bulletin
boards in Lanai City.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I'm not concerned about the dissemination
information. My concern is that as Lanai Water Company responsible to
this island reporting to the State Water Commission and the PUC, has
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your data found any reason for us to consider changes in the sustainable
yield and the ability of delivery of water? So instead of, let's say because
of six years of this condition, instead of 6 million gallons a day, sustainable
yield, it made sense through the data that has been collected on a regular
basis and been reported, that we should look at 5.5 million gallons a day,
sustainable yield. And instead of 4.3, we should consider 4 million gallons
as a threshold, but with all of this request, we are still below that capacity.
MR. BAGOYO: The State Water Commission based on all of the data, they
come here once a year to give the community informational data on, on
the levels. They just had one a few months ago, several, a couple of
months ago I believe or three months ago, the State Water Commission,
and they have not adjusted the sustainable yield of 6 mgd. In fact, if you
look-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, so wait, Mr. Bagoyo, so just, so we can
understand that, the State Water Resource Commission sets those
numbers, the official numbers, not Lanai Water Company-MR. BAGOYO: Not, not-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --as the licensed pubic entity that provides the
water? I just want everybody to understand who sets those numbers.
MR. BAGOYO: The State Water Commission.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Vince, just a little bit of a follow up on Riki's question. The 6
million gallons a day, sustainable yield that's set, that hasn't changed?
MR. BAGOYO: That has not changed.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: The 4.3 safety factor, have we ever gone less than that?
MR. BAGOYO: That has not changed either. That, those are the safety factor
that the State Water Commission. The condition is that if we reach 4.3
million gallons a day withdraw from the aquifer that the State Water
Commission-CHAIR ARAKAWA: (inaudible).
MR. BAGOYO: --can come in to designate Lanai as a water management area.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So that has not been ... you haven't come close to that?
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MR. BAGOYO: No, I think the average right now-CHAIR ARAKAWA: The actual-MR. BAGOYO: --is less than 2 million gallons a day.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, so the, and the actual use of water at this time,
potable water, is about 1.9, it's under 2 million gallons a day?
MR. BAGOYO: Yeah.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So therefore, we have a safety factor of over 2.3 million
gallons a day.
MR. BAGOYO: This is not just potable. This is 2 ... 2 million gallons a day both
potable and brackish, but all from the high-level aquifer.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: But we have a ... what do we have a safety factor for the
potable water?
MR. BAGOYO: They have not, the State Water Commission did not distinguish
whether the-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Let, let me it real simple.
MR. BAGOYO: Yeah.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: What I'm trying to do is I'm trying to make sure that in my
mind there's enough fresh water, potable water. And what I've heard is
there's a 6 million gallon a day sustainable yield. We have about
a ... when we hit 4.3, then we start worrying. We are actually using about
2 million gallons a day.
MR. BAGOYO: Two million gallons a day.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: What I want to be very clear about is that at 2 million gallons
a day, what we are asking for, if we went to another 27,000 gallons a day,
it's not gonna be anywhere near jeopardizing this community. And the
statistics show that. That's the assurance that I want.
MR. BAGOYO: That's correct.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you very much. Any further questions? Okay,
if--you have a question Jo?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I had ... I had a question not of you, Vince, but
actually Corporation Counsel. And this was in regard to the draft.
Because it's an old draft, it goes from mid May and mid December of
2000. Because of the lateness of the consideration of the item and
because we're, just simply because of the time constraints that we have in
posting and also when this comes up, my concern is that we're gonna
reach the end of the period of time and what we're debating won't really
help if it's gonna be having a mid September date. So, I guess, my
question to you is, like could we make it mid October or some other-CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's mid October right now.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, it is mid October. Oh, I'm sorry, I'm looking
at the wrong one. So we're looking ... so we're, so it is redrafted then,
since it say mid October. I ... my, my other question though is that going
to be, and perhaps it should be to Vince then, is that going to be sufficient
time to ensure the survival of the grass that you are putting down?
MR. BAGOYO: Thank you for that questions, Councilman Johnson. And this is
why we're urging the County Council today to act on our request because
the wind of opportunity for us to do this work is very, very short. And so
we're asking you to, uh, to, to act on it tonight. And, uh ... and this is
coming from the golf, uh ... staff 'cause they need to do this right away.
As you, as you could see, we've started the work.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Vince, the question is, is there gonna be adequate time to
actually do the project? So you're saying yes?
MR. BAGOYO: Uh ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Russell, Russell.
MR. BAGOYO: ... is that the answer from ... from Russ?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: The answer is yes.
MR. BAGOYO: Russ said yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So, so that will, so even just giving it through
mid October and not extending it beyond then, it's not gonna be of
concern to you, you wouldn't need till the end of October? That's why I'm
saying. If we're gonna do the amendment or the draft and we don't get
the rains when we antiCipate, would it be better to amend end of October?
That's all I'm asking.
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MR. BAGOYO: Maybe that's a Corp. Counsel's question because in the
ordinance it specifically states up to mid October. And so that may require
an amendment of the ordinance. So we're taking a chance right now to
see if we could do the work by mid October. So that may be a little longer,
longer process. But we appreciate your concern.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Point of information, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead, Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: The ordinance says through October. It doesn't
say mid October. It says through October.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So the last day of October, Vince?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Right.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Do you want-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So maybe that will help Corp. Counsel.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: --do you want it through October or mid October?
MR. BAGOYO: Through October. I guess that's, uh ... there you go.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
MR. BAGOYO: I'm not a golfers. I mean I'm not a golfer.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Hold, hold, hold on, Vince. Mr. Minatoya, would you please
verify that we can go through October, to the last day of October?
MR. MINATOYA: Mr. Chair, looking at the ordinance, it does say between the
months of May through October inclusive. So I would determine that
would be the entire month of October.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So it is possible to amend this to through October?
Okay.
And that would be your desire, Vince, in representing the
Council ... the company?
MR. BAGOYO: Yes, Mr. Chairman, thank you very much.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, thank you. Any other questions? Thank you very
much for that question, Charmaine. If ... for the department? Go ahead,
Riki.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Arakawa, Milton Arakawa.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Milton, the mike please.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Is those figures accurate as was presented to
committee tonight regarding the ability of the County system to (inaudible)
"x" gallons of effluent for treatment by Castle & Cooke resorts?
MR. ARAKAWA: Urn ... in looking at the Water Use and Development Plan, I
believe the '95 figures show that the total amount of raw wastewater
generated by Lanai City was about 270,000 gallons per day. So what
Mr. Bagoyo presented earlier is accurate. As far as the amount of raw
wastewater that goes into our plant and as its processed, we, our plant
comes out with an R-2 level of wastewater. There is usually a small
percentage loss that occurs when we process the wastewater and it's
normal that it's around 10 t015 percent. And then from there, it goes to
the Lanai Company facility and they bring it up to the R-1 standard, which
can be used for irrigation purposes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, that's alii need to know. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any other questions? If not, the Chair is going to
recommend approval of this resolution. The way I would like to do this is
to have a motion to approve this resolution and then to make an
amendment to this if it's the desire of the Council, Committee.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: So move.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It has been moved by Councilmember Carroll, seconded by-

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I would like to request a five-minute recess,
please ... before you accept the motion?
CHAIR ARAKAWA:
motion?

You want a five-minute recess before we accept the

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: That would be my request, sir.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Charmaine, would you--wait, first of all, Bob, would
you consent to withdrawing your motion-COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I do.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: (inaudible).
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: (inaudible).
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Okay then, then what I will do is I will not accept it
and we'll take a five-minute recess. Riki, recess for five minutes.
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

8:18 p.m.
8:35 p.m.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: I'm going to reconvene the Land Use meeting. At this time
in the draft ordinance, I am going to recommend approval of the draft
ordinance, but I want one thing changed--in the first, second, third--in the
fourth paragraph, uh, it says between mid May and mid October. I'm
changing ... and mid to through October, so it goes to the end of the
month. Okay. So that is the motion.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: So move.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's been moved by Councilmember Carroll, seconded by
Councilman Tavares to approve the draft ordinance we have before us.
Riki, under discussion, do you have some amendments?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. I have a motion for,
uh ... I have amendments that I would like the Committee to consider
regarding this main motion. And so ... Chairman, would you like me to
read my conditions prior to making a motion or would you want the motion
first?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: What I want you to do is make it as a motion. That way we
can consider, go, go down one by one, each one as a separate motion,
then we can consider those separate, one by one so it's not all lumped
together. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, they're all interconnected, Chairman, so
let, let me just present it and then I'll, uh ... defer it to your judgment as
the Chair of the Committee.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, go ahead, read 'em all.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
Okay.
My amendment, uh ... would be,
Members of the Land Use Committee, that this approval is conditional
upon Castle & Cooke Resorts filing with the County Clerk upon adoption
of this resolution, completion bonds for:
a) The repair and maintenance to Castle & Cooke Resorts Sewage
Treatment Plant and ponds included;
b) Said repairs and maintenance and construction shall be completed
within--at this time, Chairman, have one year of the adoption date; and
c) Caste & Cooke Resorts shall update and submit to the Maui County
Council a comprehensive water storage master plan for the island of
Lanai by March 1, 2002; and
d) A separate water meter shall be installed prior to potable water use as
approved by the Maui Department of Water Supply; and
e) The meter readings shall be conducted and verified by a delegated
member of the Lanai Water Advisory Committee.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. One question on your first amendment, that is for the
rubber lining?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: That is correct, Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, because it's very broad right now. So it'll include all
repair. Vince, as a representative for the company, are these acceptable
amendments?
MR. BAGOYO: Yes, Mr. Chairman, as long as the water lining is the specific
item that needs to be repaired, yes. And all of the conditions that,
uh ... proposed conditions that, uh, suggested by Councilman Hokama,
yes, it is acceptable.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Question, Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. Um ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I, I make a motion to that, adopt the conditions to
the main motion.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Second. Second. Discussion?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, the amendment has been made by Riki, seconded by
Dain. For Discussion? Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I defer to the maker of the motion prior to questions.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Riki.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I think we are in a
situation that, uh, for me it's, uh ... you know I can see the merits of both
arguments for and against allowing the use of potable water. The County
of Maui has made a policy not to allow any potable water on any golf
course in the County of Maui. But I think, one thing that I have stated as
part of the record of last year's committee meeting, Mr. Chairman, is that
this request can be done only once and from a point of view of Lanai,
Castle & Cooke Resorts Lanai, I find it difficult that they would squander
this once only opportunity to use this resource from our high aquifer.
Second, I believe we have a amenity on this island that I take great pride
in. I have always taken the position of keeping our amenities at a
competition level and a competitive level, not only with our sister
properties in Hawaii, but those that we are bound to compete on an
international level. And that is something that I take in great consideration
because I have many friends and neighbors whose livelihood and
existence on this island is determined by. I, I still believe, uh ... you know
my frustration part that Castle & Cooke Resorts Lanai needs to continue
to ... review consistently and provide that information to this community
of the changing environment of the aquifer, the recharge levels, and the
ability for us to ensure as the ordinance of the County requires us to
ensure that we have protected the residents right to safe, adequate
drinking water. I believe this amendment can show the concern we have
for this community. I think this amendment can ensure to our community
that we are monitoring the efforts of Castle & Cooke Resorts Lanai in their,
uh ... fulfillment of their development ... developmental plans that have
already been approved by the County of Maui and that we can also
monitor and provide an opportunity for Lanai Water, uh, Castle & Cooke
Lanai to show us that they can fulfill these conditions, be a good corporate
citizen, not only of this island, but of the County, and that hopefully a new
opportunity of trust will be established so that--who knows maybe one day
you may have Mr. McOmber supporting a request.
It may never
happen ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Riki, Riki .. .
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: ... but I think, but, Chairman ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: ... I believe that it is cognizant on our part and
we were being responsible to provide that opportunity because I think we
are responding to the whole community and adjust certain segments of
the community, whether it be the corporate requester of this request or the
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concerns of, uh, that have been brought up tonight by, you know,
individual residents.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Other comments? Dain.
Um ... prior to stating my position on the
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
amendment, Mr. Chair, if I may ask the maker of the motion to repeat the,
I believe it was the "d", letter "d" portion regarding the installation of a
meter. And, and it's, I, I believe that's the one and that would impact the
window that we've provided in the draft resolution as far as the timing for
them to go through the application process and have a meter installed
prior to them drawing water for the use of the reseeding and the
regrassing.
And what impact would that have on the window of
opportunity for them to proceed with this work.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Riki, would you please read (inaudible)?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you. And I appreciate that, that question
from my colleague from Wailuku, Mr. Kane. This condition ... and I'm
glad you brought it--it's not meant to defer or detain the ability of Castle &
Cooke Lanai to move forward. And so I'm glad you brought that up. My
intention of this ... portion of the amendment, members, is to provide a
level of confidence to the community that we can show them that the
amount of potable drinking water that's gonna be used will be monitored
and metered by an individual meter that we assign to the course. And it's,
you know, for me it's, it's like a additional level of security that we can
provide the community by, by proving that we are limiting-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Let, let me ask-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --the request of that amount of water.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, if, if and what I think Dain is asking you is the
installation of a meter. Or is that something that, Vince, you guys have as
an existing meter that you'll be using so that we can do this?
MR. BAGOYO: Uh ... the plan is to, since this is temporary, the plan is to use
one of the hydrants close to the pond and we will meter that, that fire
hydrant. And we do have the meters available. We can install them as
soon as the approval is, is, uh ... is rendered.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So the ability to that, is there are, Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Your concern.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So ... so, Mr. Chairman, thank you. So in that
case, I will be supporting the amendment to the main motion. And when
we get to the main motion I do have, I'll reserve my, uh, right to have
comment at that time. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any other discussion on the amendment?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair, Chairman, just one, one comment.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Rik.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: That if this amendment should be approved and
the amended main motion adopted that we allow Corporation Counsel the
ability to grammatically adjust the language to be in, in proper form.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: I was just gonna point that out, Riki. But, um, it's
understood that on the amendment we are going to allow Corporation
Counsel to look at the text of the amendment and to amend it so that it fits
the format that we need, okay. Any other discussion on the amendment?
MR. MINATOYA: Mr. Chair, as the Corporation Counsel assigned to this
committee, I just wanted to clarify that after Mr. Bagoyo's comment, the
repair provision for the sewage treatment plant be only, um ... limited to
the rubberization(?) of the reservoir. Is that correct?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Right, the repair of the lining.
MR. MINATOYA: The lining. That's right. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair, then I have a question.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Has it already been determined by the company or
some other entity that that is the sole ... defect, defect of that? And if so,
can we be provided, uh, can documentation of that defect be provided to
this body for, to be on record.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Vince, I believe the question is, to make that system
work, Dain wants verification then that it is repaired so that you don't have
any other leaks.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No, no, let and let me restate.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead, restate it.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Is there any documentation that states that the
defect of the plant is the, the rubber lining? Is that, you folks have
determined that and you folks have documented that and if so, can you
provide that documentation to this body?
MR. BAGOYO: Yeah, just a physical inspection and I can provide photo,
uh ... regarding where the, where the repairs that needs to be made and,
and the damage.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: The, the reason I ask this, Mr. Bagoyo, is if it's
determined that that is not the sole problem, our intent is to make sure that
you folks get it fixed. And if you find out that it's not the only problem, we
would hate to come back at a later date to go through this whole exercise
again to figure out that there's another problem and we need to in, in one
way or another force you to fix it by placing conditions on future requests.
So my point is to make sure that you folks determine what the problem is.
If it's something other than the lining that I'm asking that this body
consider, that the language be broader to cover whatever the problem is,
that that problem is corrected in the timeframe that is being considered on
this amendment tonight.
MR. BAGOYO: I understand. The treatment plant runs fairly well. It's, it's
operating to its maximum capacity and we meet all of the Department of
Health Standards and R-1 water. The only repairs that we need to do, at
this point in time is the liner.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay, thank you, Mr. Chair. (change of tape)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Discussion? If not, if ready for the vote. A" those in favor of
the amendment say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

(RC, RH, JJ, OK, MM, WN, CT)

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed? Motion carried.
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VOTE:

ACTION:

AYES:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,
Kane, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and Chair
Arakawa.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Kawano.

ADOPTION OF REVISED RESOLUTION.

CHAIR ARAKAWA:
Discussion?

We will now go to the main motion as amended.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And, and just one brief comment, Mr. Chair. I'll be
supporting the main motion. I think it's obvious of the consequences of us
not moving forward with this and the impact of this community. However, I
think it's incumbent upon the applicant in future interaction with this body
and other bodies that you be forthright in the information that's provided to
the body. In particular, I would hope that the information that is provided
to us is updated information. As an example, one of the, uh ... some
information that you provided talked about what capacity the plant is at.
And I believe the number was 270,000, which was veri ... verified by our
Deputy Public Works Director. However, if we were to go down to the
actual plant and speak to the people down there, from my understanding,
the actual number is 330,000 gallons are coming in a day. And the
verification, the language is very carefully stated on the record that was
verifying a 1995 report or the plan. And I think what's important is that we
get the information that is for today. Seven years ago, we didn't know we
were gonna have these drought conditions ... nobody did, and here we
are dealing with a drought condition. So I think it's incumbent upon the
company and whoever else is out there, and this is more of a general
statement, but I think it's important that this body be provided with as
much updated information as possible to assist the community as well as
the company, the applicant in this case, in rendering the decision that's
gonna benefit everybody. I think by holding back information, whether it's
intentional or not, doesn't help anybody. And so I just ask that that be
considered. I think a little more thought be put into the information that's
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provided to assist us in assisting you put these applications through. And
with that, Mr. Chairman, although it may have sounded like a wagging of
the finger, and I apologize if that was the case, I'll be, I'll be voting to
support this motion. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, any other discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES; Mr. Chair?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, just a kind of a housekeeping thing that
we instruct Corporation Counsel to also reflect the change in the, through
October in the title of the resolution.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So when, when we do this, Mr. Minatoya, the through
October would, that wi" change as in the title as well and wherever else
we need to make the change to make it accurate. Okay. All those in favor
say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

(RC, RH, JJ, DK. MM. WN. CT)

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed? Motion carried.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,
Kane, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and Chair
Arakawa.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Kawano.

ACTION:

APPROVE MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.

17

DISTRICT BOUNDARY AMENDMENT FOR TERRACES
AT MANELE TOWNHOUSE PROJECT ON LANA 'I
(c.c. No. 01-56)
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. We will now move on to Item No. 17.
We wish this were the end of the night and we could all go, but we have
Item No. 17 to discuss. And at this time, we're going to ask Vince,
representing the company, to explain Item No. 17. The request--where'd I
put that (pause) okay, the District Boundary Amendment for terraces at
Manele Townhouse Project.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chairman? Ex ... excuse me.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes, Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And in the interest of time, I'm not ready to vote
on this particular item this evening. And if you're-CHAIR ARAKAWA: No.17?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --you know, I don't know if you wanted to defer
or if other members wanna defer. And maybe we could just save a whole
lot of time since we did hear their presentation at the site inspection.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Chairman, I ditto that comment made by Member
Tavares, that I'm not ready to vote on this item either.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair, uh ... I think it's important for us in light
of testimony regarding the DOA that was presented in public testimony
earlier this evening and because we do not have that information and
because there are issues I think at hand that discuss things that are
relevant to what the applicant is asking for, um, I would also ask for a
deferral to allow this body to have the, uh, the appropriate amount of time
to, to peruse that information and bring that up at the next or, or whenever
you feel is appropriate, Mr. Chair. But I will be also supporting a deferral
at this time.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any other discussion? Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Based on ... based on the legal issues also, I
would like, between now and the next meeting, I would like to find out
specifically what unresolved legal issues there might be so that I would
feel comfortable making that decision and also have more information on
mitigation on the sprinkler system.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. What I'm going to do is, because we are here in
Lanai and I think we need to discuss this topic here in Lanai while the
residents are here, I'm going to take about 15 minutes and I'm gonna ask
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Vince to go through this. I'm gonna ask, ask you, Council members, to
ask questions. You're not gonna get a full answer, but I want you to ask
the questions that you want the company to be able to consider for
discussion. Okay, so that when we bring this issue back up, we'll have
had some, they'll have had time to answer some of the questions and it'll
be a much fairer and we can go through this a little bit more cleanly. So at
this time, I'm gonna take about 15 minutes or so, try to keep it pretty brief
in how you're asking the questions. Do you have any questions of the
company or Vince would you, well, urn ... would like to ask Vince to
prepare for us for the next meeting?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I, I would ask, Mr. Chair, that you would reconsider
your ... your, urn ... recommendation to the Committee. And I would ask
you to consider the fact that, at this point in time, we are missing I think
vital documentation that's not in our folders that I think is relevant to this
issue and that more verbal, uh ... a verbal presentation I think will not do
much to allow us to do the proper analyses of this ... of this application.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Well, I'm not expecting any analysis tonight. All I'm asking
for is for you to ask what kind of information you need so that they can
provide the information. As Chair of the Committee, I'd like to be able to
provide as thorough information as I can, I can. And asking, I'm asking
right now for you to make the request of the company while we are here
so that we can have that information when we next meet. That's all I'm
asking.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. And I know there was a discussion about the fire
system as to whether or not you would be willing to look at installing
sprinkler systems. So if it's, if you guys would consider in discussion of
that, looking at some of those sprinkler systems. Are there any other
questions that anyone else has? 'Cause if there are no questions, then
I'm-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: --I will, I will call the meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I have a question.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Charmaine.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, I'd like to see at the next meeting what
the total build-out is for that project district as already permitted by your
current zoning? And that would be any kind of residential, commercial,
other resort. I guess just an update on the entire Manele Project District
and what entitlements you already have and which entitlements ... what
entitlements you'll need to come back to the Council for.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And the other question, not question. What I'd
like, Mr. Chair, really pertains to you. I'd like to hear a presentation from
the Fire Department on the sprinkler systems?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, and this will be at the next meeting. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Vince, did you get that ... request? Okay, staff we got the
request to have the Fire Department make a presentation at the next
meeting. Jo Anne, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Dain just wanted to correct, it's not a DOA, it's
an MOA. We don't wanna ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's getting late. Go ahead. We have one more item
on ... we have one more item on the agenda folks.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Any ... anyway, my, my question, you know,
that really wasn't my question. It's Memorandum of Understanding,
Memorandum of Agreement, whatever it is. That aside, I just wanted to
also request that the Chairman of this committee has also discussed some
other subjects during the course of other matters that we've taken up and
one of the things that we've looked at is the availability of resources,
carrying capacity and how we can look at a particular development and
then know that there's adequate resources, whatever those might be;
socio-economic, uh ... I, I think Alan had a whole list of them. And I
would like to see something along the lines of that at least in terms of the
proposed development, how it relates to the adequacy of those resources.
And I think you had, water of course was one of them. I think we had a
list, Alan, if I'm not mistaken. And perhaps-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. We, we will present that same list ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --we could get (inaudible).
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: .,. that we're presenting to all the other developers to
Lanai Company so that they can ask those, those questions can be asked.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Great, that, that's all that I would like to include
then.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further questions? Okay, if not, we will defer this item.
MR. BAGOYO: Mr. Chairman, can 1-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Vince, go ahead.
MR. BAGOYO: --just, uh, if, if I may because there was some statement that
was made tonight by an individual and I know that it was done publicly. I
want to make sure that I have, the company has a chance to respond
publicly right now, uh, just for a few minutes. I know that he has given you
MOA, which is the Memorandum of Understanding or Agreement that was
signed in 1990 with LSG. That was related to the golf course, not the
Manele Residential Project District. It was separated because they
wanted to move the golf course during that time. Secondly, there was an
issue raised about the decision and order and conclusion of law that was
filed under the LUC.
Historically, the LUC had approved the project, the urban boundary at
Manele and they, uh ... on a two-phased system. One is, uh, their
approval was to be able, the, the company was able to build "x" number of
units and then we have to go back to the LUC for the remaining number of
units. That approval was granted by LUC, but the LSG filed to overturn
that approval and they have won and therefore, we proceeded with the
rural designations of the residential component of Manele Project District.
They have also filed a order to show cause before the LUC on the use of
high-level water for the golf course irrigation. And the LUC based on that
complaint, on order to show cause, LUC had issued a cease and desist
order that we, that we must stop the use of high-level water for the
irrigation at Manele. We have challenged that decision by the LUC and
we have prevailed before the Second Circuit Court under Judge Raffetto.
And, and we won all cases on that decision. It is now challenged before
the State Supreme Court as alluded to, by Mr. McOmber. That challenge
is right, right now is before the Supreme Court for their decision. We are,
we think that we have complied with all of the rules and regulations
imposed by this body and that's why Judge Raffetto had, uh ... made his
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decision that, the decision by the State Land Use Commission to issue a
cease and desist order was arbitrary and capricious.
And I, I just wanted to, to clear that because there's a lot of statements
made here tonight and I wanna make sure that that we can also,
uh ... make our position known that we have complied with those
decision as, as decided by the Supreme, uh, by the Second Circuit Court,
Judge Raffetto. And the issue about--I know that Councilman Nishiki had
a question about the, the, urn ... protection of the Hulopoe water because
that is a ve ... very pristine water. And I believe and I may be wrong, but
a letter was sent to the LSG who will be the environmental consultant to
do this quarterly monitoring. And we sent this informations to, uh, to LSG,
to Department of Health, and to Department of Planning for their review
also. So we have, we have complied on all of the conditions that were set
forth. And ... and we have also, before the development, the actual
construction of the golf course, one of the requirements is to meet and to
inform LSG. And the company sent a letter to LSG. And I believe they
had a meeting down at Manele regarding all of the conditions and what we
were suppose to do prior to the (inaudible) construction of the golf course.
So that was done.
And, uh ... I just wanna make sure that we, uh ... we can present our
side because we believe that the company has complied with the
conditions and Judge Raffetto made that known that the State Land Use
Commission did not have the authority to even issue a cease and desist
order. And that was the issue of Condition No. 10, which is that we're not
suppose to use, uh ... potable water for the golf course irrigation. So that
was, we're not using any potable for the golf course irrigation down at
Manele. We're using non-potable. And that's Wells 1 and 9. We have
specifically stated, in our filings when we went through the State Land Use
Commission on the golf course that we will use Wells 1 and 9. Those are
brackish non-potable source.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Vince, I'm gonna ask you to summarize that in
writing and present a ...
MR. BAGOYO: Sure, I'd be more than happy to, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: ... okay. Because right now, you know, you're saying it,
but we really need to look at it, where we're at as far as the courts making
a determination as to how they're gonna rule on this in the finality. So if
we're at the Supreme Court level, do you have any idea what the
timetable is for that, that decision?
MR. BAGOYO: Uh ... it has been for about two years now. As you know, the
Supreme Court are very busy. We think that they're probably gonna
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render their, their decision either some time before the end of the year or
early next year, but, uh, we don't, we don't know. But that is basically the
complaint filed by LSG. The Second Circuit Court already rendered its
decision by Judge Raffetto that the company has complied with, with the
condition.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, then please explain that in writing to the Committee?
MR. BAGOYO: I will submit that. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, thank you. Any other questions? If not, I am going to
defer that item. So we will be deferring Item No. 17. Any objections? No
objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (ex. PK)

ACTION:

DEFER

15

PROPOSED ORDINANCES RELA TlNG TO CONDITIONAL
PERMITS AND PROJECT DISTRICT PROCESSING
REGULATIONS (C.C. No. 00-258)

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Item No. 15, which we also have on our agenda. I
know we have a plane, a lot of you have planes to catch. So what I'm
going to do is I'm also gonna recommend the we defer Item No. 15.
?: No objection.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Well, hold on, let me, let me ... let me finish. This,
this ... remember this item, this is the item that Planning Director came
out specifically to handle and that this is, this is an item that has to do with
our budgeting system. Okay. So what we'll, what we'll do is we will
schedule it--I was asking Corp. Counsel if it will be okay to recess the
meeting and to try and hold it before Thursday's meeting. Um ... recess
it to that time, but he's not comfortable with that. So what we're gonna do
is we're gonna defer this item and reschedule it. Okay. And I apologize to
John, but ... that's the way it goes. Okay. So we're gonna defer Item No.
15. Any objections?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes, Riki.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Just a comment. I would ask that you would
consider expediting on your calendar this item since, as the members will
recall in the past budget review, we did establish a fee structure in our
ordinance-CHAIR ARAKAWA: And the reason-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
be ...

--this enabling legislation would help us to

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: ... able to, uh ... implement those that we've
already put into the budget document. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:
I understand that.
That's why we scheduled this
meet ... this item for tonight even though it's not a Lanai item we're trying
to expedite. But I will try to put it on my schedule as soon as possible for
discussion. Okay. Well, you guys, do you guys wanna go through Item
No. 15 real quick? Do you guys wanna do this? Okay, let, let me ask,
uh ... can I have an informal show of hands if you would like to, if you
would like--what, what I'm gonna be asking for is if you want to act on this
item tonight or not. That's what I'm asking. Bob, are you comfortable with
acting on this item tonight? Is there, is there anybody on this Council that
would not be comfortable with acting on this tonight?
MR. MINATOYA: Um ... Mr. Chairman, Mr. Chairman, as your attorney ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes.
MR. MINATOYA: I just wanna make it clear for the record that this is not an
agreement to a vote. This is merely to get a consensus on the
continuation of this meeting or not.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: That is what I'm asking for, if the members are willing to
work on this tonight.
?: Yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Is there anyone that is not willing to? Okay, then why don't
we, why don't we go into Item No. 15. And Planning Director, Min, would
you please explain Item No. 15 to everyone very briefly?
MR. MIN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I'd like to refer you to the Enclosure 1 that
was attached to our letter. There is several proposed amendments
relating to Conditional Permits. Amendment 1.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Well, uh, this, this is, when you get into the Item No. 15 on
the first page, just turn over the first page, it's on the second page,
Enclosure 1.
MR. MIN: Yes, Enclosure 1 is on the third page.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
MR. MIN: Shall I proceed?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes, go ahead.
MR. MIN: Okay. Okay, there are three amendments related to the Conditional
Permit procedures. Amendment 1 are changes, it changes the need for a
five-year lease to get authorization from the landowner. Currently, in the
application, a applicant for a Conditional Use Permit must have a lease
with at least five years or more of unexpired term at the time of
application. As you are aware, there've been several applicants that have
come through that have had problems meeting this very specific
requirement. Second amendment relates to changes in the application
fee. And the application fee would be set by the Council in the Budget
Ordinance. And the third amendment is to allow the Maui County Council
the option, the option of delegating to the appropriate planning
commission, the authority to grant subsequent time extensions for
Conditional Permits. And this last amendment arose because, um ... a
number of years ago, a County, a Council had voted to approve a
Conditional Use Permit with a condition that further time extensions be
approved by the Planning Commission. And when this matter came up, a
question was asked as to whether that was appropriate and Corporation
Counsel advised that it was not because the specific language in the
Conditional Permit procedure does not allow for this delegation of
authority. Okay, those are the three amendments related to Conditional
Permits. On the next page of the same-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, wait, wait, John, stop there.
MR. MIN: Yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: What I'm going to ask the, um ... the Committee right now
is for consideration on these amendments. So that-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair, questions first.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, well, let me explain what we're gonna do. What we're
gonna do right now is on the, on the amendments that we have, that, that
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was just discussed by John, I'm gonna be asking, starting at one, then
two, then three for questions from the Committee as to whether you
explain, do you want explanations from John on this. So starting at
number one for questions.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Some point of information, um ... has the Planning
Department or the Director set up parameters for exactly what
authorization from the landowner is? Are we talking about a letter that's
been notarized? Or, I mean what specifically you, are you referring to
when you talk about authorization?
MR. MIN: Yeah.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: John.
MR. MIN: Okay. The Department has in other application forms a requirement
that a letter of authorization be notarized by the landowner. I believe
under our special permit procedure, we do allow for a letter of
authorization from the landowner to be submitted in lieu of a lease
document. So to answer your question, it would be a notarized letter of
authorization.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And so is that--Mr. Chair, if I may?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead, continue.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So is that ... Mr. Min, is that something that you
would be able to put into the amendment as far as language?
MR. MIN: That could be done, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Notarized authorization in other words?
M R. MIN: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: (inaudible) that would notar ... notarize?
MR. MIN: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So the change would be, the change ... it changes
the need for a five-year lease and that would be, or a letter of, of
notification from the owner of the property?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No, just getting a notarized authorization (inaudible).
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So ... they're gonna work and insert the word
notarizing after getting. Okay, getting notarized authorization from the
landowner, correct?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair? Mr. Chair?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: If you look at the amendment, if you just insert
the word notarize between with and written, I think it will accomplish what
you need to do. So it would read, "Or applicant with notarized written
authorization."
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wait, wait, wait, wait, wait ... wait, we're looking at the
wrong, different things. Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Well, I'm looking at the bill in amending the bill
to reflect what you folks are talking about.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I'm sorry. I'm, I'm on the bill, which is the next
couple of pages in.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Oh, okay. Let ... let's all look at the bill.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, be ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, so ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
the word notarized.

... between the words with and written insert

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Notarized. Okay, Richard, did you get that? Richard ...
MR. MINATOYA: That, that should be no problem.
clarity to the bill.

I think it provides some

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So what ... or application with notarize, the word
notarize added in between with and written. Okay. That, uh ... from a
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legal standpoint, that's okay ... clarifies it. And we know what the intent
is so between now and the time-MR. MINATOYA: That's correct.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: --this Corp. Counsel.
MR. MINATOYA: It, like, like I said it provides clarification to the bill and ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
MR. MINATOYA: ... it doesn't make any substantial changes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any other discussion or questions on Amendment 1?
Okay, if not, would you guys like to vote on Amendment 1 now or you
would like to go through and 2 and 3 before we vote?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes, Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: May I suggest we do 1 and 2 together since in
the bill 1 and 2 is, is together.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's, it's not a motion.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I move to-CHAIR ARAKAWA: That's a request.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
--adopt the proposed ordinance as in
our ... yeah, as in our binder, which covers the amendments, 1 that has
been amended and 2.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: I'm not gonna accept that because I don't think we need to
do that. Good try. Okay, so where we would like to change that,
um ... for amendment 2.
?: It's okay.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's okay as it is in "e," as proposed. Okay in "e." Okay. So
Section E has a change. Okay. Right. So everybody, everybody follows
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that, Section E is, is the change in the ordinance. Okay, the Amendments
1 and 2 ... is looking at the, the bill 19.40.030, as we're looking at it,
Section 1 through E.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I'd like to make a motion to approve ... the ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: First bill.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
... first bill with the mentioned amendment of
adding that word notarized as well as the, uh ... including in Section E
and D, the changes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's been moved and seconded ... to authorize the, or pass
the bill for an ordinance. This is Section 19.40.030, Maui County Code
relating to Conditional Permits with the addition of the word notarized in
the first change. Discussion? All those in favor say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE. (RC, RH, JJ, DK, MM, WN, CT)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed? Motion carried.
VOTE:

ACTION:

AYES:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,
Kane, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and Chair
Arakawa.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Kawano.

FIRST READING OF REVISED BILL AMENDING
SECT/ON 19.40.030, MAUl COUNTY, RELATING TO
CONDITIONAL PERMITS.

Page 69

LU 08113101

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Onto Amendment No.3. There was a, at the last time we
discussed this, there was considerable discussion as to whether or not the
Council should be able, should give away the authority to review
Conditional Permits. This is what this amendment does. At this time, if
we do accept this change, what it, what it'll allow is, if the Council allows it,
then the Planning Commission can do the review for us. It's not a
requirement that the Council, uh ... abdicate its authority to the Planning
Commission. So we actually have the option.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Move to file.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:
Discussion?

It has been moved to file by Wayne, second by Dain.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: I'm gonna let Wayne talk first.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No, no objection to allowing Dain.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair, uh ... I'll be supporting the motion to file
this. Any movement to support something like this ... in my mind, I, I,
would not be willing to support any movement to, to delegate any type of
authority, the way to provide flexibility because that flexibility, in my mind,
could create a situation of unfairness. Because I think either we're gonna
do it all the way or we're gonna delegate it all the way. And for one, I am
not willing to delegate away that authority. So anything less than what it is
currently, I will not be willing to support. So I'll be supporting the motion to
file the request for Amendment NO.3.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Further discussion? The Chair also supports filing
Amendment NO.3. All in favor say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE. (RC, RH, JJ, OK, MM, WN, CT)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed? Motion carried.
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VOTE:

ACTION:

AYES:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,
Kane, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and Chair
Arakawa.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Kawano.

FILING OF BILL AMENDING SECTION 19.40.090, MAUl
COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO CONDITIONAL PERMITS.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: John, the second page.
MR. MIN: The ... yeah, yeah, the, uh ... next proposed amendment relates to
project district processing regulations. There is an attached bill ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's on the backside.
MR. MIN: ... which is Enclosure No.3. The amendment, similar to the one that
was approved for conditional permits, would establish the filing fee in the
Budget Ordinance. And Enclosure 3 is the bill, proposed bill.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, if you're looking at the bill, it is No. A5 and it just
changes in the amount specified in the Annual Budget of the County.
MR. MIN: That's correct.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So it takes away the dollar amount of, from the ordinance
and puts this in the Budget Ordinance.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes, Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Move to approve.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, it's been moved to approve by Dain, seconded by
Wayne. Discussion? My recommendation is to pass. All those in favor
say aye.
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COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE. (RC, RH, JJ, DK, MM, WN, CT)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Approved, uh, opposed? Motion passed.

VOTE:

ACTION:

AYES:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,
Kane, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and Chair
Arakawa.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Kawano.

FIRST READING OF REVISED BILL AMENDING
SECTION 19.45.040, MAUl COUNTY CODE, RELATING
TO PROJECT DISTRICT PROCESSING REGULATIONS.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: I believe that brings to conclusion al\ of the business of the
Committee. Any discussion? If not, meeting adjourned. (gavel)

ADJOURNED:

9:23 a.m.

APPROVED:
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